
Lovtdovi Covtvif\.f CoVVlVVlissiovi 

VV\ovidt1y, NoVeVYll:ier 1, 2.02.1 

CovtrtViovtse Aviviex 

<P:oo pVYl 

Aaen.da 

Regu tar Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONINQ RESOLUTION> 

ARTICLE 7> ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT> SECTION 7.oqo 

AMENDMENT TO THE RESOLUTION 

.1-) Public CoW\W\en.ts 

2) Opening of Meeting> Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States> 

In.vocation 

3) Roll Call 

4) Adoption of NoveW\ber .1-> 202.1- Loudon County CoW\W\ission. Agenda 

5) Reading an.d Acceptance of the October 4> 202.1- Loudon. County CoW\W\ission 

M in.utes 

h) General Public CoW\W\en.ts 

1 



7) Loudon. Coun.ty Codes En.forceW\en.t Director - JiW\ Jen.kin.s 

A A RESOLUTION TO Afv1END THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONINCi 

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7, AD/v11NISTRATION AND ENFORCE/v1ENT, 

SECTION 7.oqo Afv1END/v1ENT TO THE RESOLUTION 

8) /v1ayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A Open. /v1eetin.9 Efectron.ic Votin.9 

q) Econ.oW\ic Devef opWten.t Director - Jack Qua((s 

A Econ.oW\ic IWtpact Study 

:Z..O) Loudon. Coun.ty Election. CoW\Wtission. - Susan. Harrison. 

A. Redistrictin.9 

:Z..:1-) CoW\W\ission.er - /v1atthew Tin.ker 

A Fun.ds for Records Stora9e Buifdin.9 Drawin.9s 

:Z..2) Director of Accoun.ts & Bud9ets - Tracy Blair 

A Con.sideration. of recoW\W\en.dation. to approve acceptan.ce of an. 

aW\en.dW\en.t to in.crease the DCiA 9ran.t by $ 3 ,rooo; n.o Wtatching funds 

required 

B. Consideration. of recoW\W\en.dation. to approve appfication./acceptan.ce of a 

$ s,ooo 9ran.t froW\ the Ten.n.essee CoW\W\ission. on. A9in.9 an.d Disability -

Loudon. County Senior Cen.ter 

C. Con.sideration. of recoW\W\en.dation. to approve aW\en.dW\en.ts in. the 

fo((owiY\9 funds: 

:z... Coun.ty lien.era( Fund :Z..O:Z.. 

2. Hi9hway DepartW\eY\t FuY\d :Z..3:1-

3. c;e.,.eraf Purpose Schoof Fun.d :Z..4:1-

4. Schoof Federal Projects Fun.d :Z..42 

s. lien.era( Capita( Projects FuY\d :z.. 7:1-

ro. EducatioY\ Capital Projects FuY\d :Z.. 77 
2 



D. Distrib/).tioY\. of MoYl.thty Reports 

.1-3) CoW\wdssioYl.er - David Meers 

A Notaries 

Teresa L 13eYl.scli, BrittYl.ey 13(1).rtoYl., DiaYl.Y\.e 13rowYl., Mary Alice 

Cobb, Carl.di CioodwiYl., DeYl.Yl.iS CireeYl.awa(d, Micne(e Ciriffitli, Martha 

Jl).discak, JeYl.Yl.ifer 0. MartiYl., Kat(yYl. McCoY\.Y\.e((, TriYl.a W. Medlock, 

WliitYl.ey R/).sse((, Cliery( West, Rose Wliite, Stacey MicJie({e 

Wi((iaW\SOY\. 

3 



LoCAdovi CDCAVJf\.t CDvnvnissiovi 

NDVBVY\�er 1, 2.02.1 
A@evid� I teVYl # ? 

Octok7er 4, 2.02.1 

�vu1ty �VVlVVlissiovi W\ivitAtes for ApproVl/ll 





(8) Leadership 
Loudon 
County 
2020-2021 
Committee 
Recognized 

(9) Humana 
Retiree;s 
Insurance 
Renewal 

(10) 6 Month 
PUD 
Moratorium 

(11) Notice of 
Planning 
Zoning 
Meeting 

(12) Hourly Wage 
Increase for 
Entry Level 
Full Time 
Employees 

(13) 50% ASFT 
upfront/ 
County 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, October4, 2021 

Mayor Bradshaw introduced the Leadership Loudon County 2020-2021 Committee 
that was present at tonight's meeting. Klaire Kimmey, Director of the Program, gave the 
names of the members as follows: Mary Bright, Sandi Campbell, Heather Fauver, 
Heather Gardner, Jeff Harris, Jeff Linginfelter, Jodi Lowery, Ramey Lyle, Rev. Amy 
Morehous, Stephanie Nelson, Holly Rbodes, Millicent Smith, Sarah Wilkerson. There 
was a show of hands as names were called as to who was present at tonight's meeting. 

Procurement Director Susan Huskey presented to commission the Humana 
Contract renewal for Retiree's Insurance. 

Commissioner Shaver_made a motion to accept the renewal contract and 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, Meers (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLlITION 100421-G 

Commissioner Satterfiled made a motion for a 6-month PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) moratorium. Commissioner Meers requested to modify the motion to 
include the Planning Commission and Planning Office to be included in the discussion. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Meers (7) 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Brewster, Hurley (3) 

The motion PASSED. (7/3) 

Commissioner Shaver reminded commissioners that next Wednesday, October 13th 

at 5:00 at the Courthouse Annex there would be a Planning and Zoning Committee 
meeting. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to increase the full time-entry level county 
employees hourly wage to start at$ 16.00 per hour effective October 1, 2021. This would 
effect 53 full-time employees for a total of$ 266,288. oo. The Health Department has 5 
employees who are at the $ 16.00 hourly rate that are reimbursed by the state. This is 
approximately $29,600. Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Cullen, Shaver (8/2) 

The motion PASSED. EXHIBIT 100421-H 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion for consideration of Implementing 50% ASFT 
(Adequate Schools Facilities Tax) upfront for the county. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Tinker, Satterfield 
(9) 

2 



(14) Vaccine 
Mandate 
Addressed to 
Eployecs 

(15) Retroactive 
Pay to 
Officaials I 
20202 
Census 

(16) Temporary 
Reductions 
in County 
Employees 
Contribution 
to Health 
Insurance 

(17) Allocation of 
American 
Rescue Plan 
Act of 2021 
Coronavirus 
State & Local 
Fiscal 
Recovery 
Funds 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, October4, 2021 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Hurley(1) 

The motion PASSED. (9/1) RESOLUTION 100421-I 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to have a statement be sent to employees 
regarding vaccine mandate. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) EXHIBIT 100421-J 

Director of Accounts & Budgets Tracy Blair requested Consideration of approval 
of a Resolution to Acknowledge Loudon County's Population as Certified by the 2020 
Census and to Authorize Retroactive Pay to County Officials As a Result of Change in 
Population Classification. 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the resolution and Commissioner 
Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen 
(9) 

The following commissioner PASSED: Shaver 

The motion PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 100421-K 

Director of Accounts & Budgets Tracy Blair requested Consideration of 
recommendation to approve a Resolution to Authorize Temporary Reductions in County 
Employees' Contribution to Health Insurance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution and 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Duff (10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) RESOLUTION 100421-L 

Director of Accounts & Budgets Tracy Blair requested Consideration of 
recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept Loudon County's Allocation of the 
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, the Conoravirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the resolution. Commissioner 
Tinker seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Duff, Shaver (10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) RESOLUTION 100421-M 

3 



Budget 
Amendments for 
101,115,122, 
141,142,143 

(18) Monthly 
Reports 

(19) Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, October4, 2021 

Director of Accounts & Budgets Tracy Blair requested Consideration of 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 100421-N 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 100421-0 
3) County Drug Fund 122 EXHIBIT 100421-P 
4) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 100421-Q 
5) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 100421-R 
6) Central Cafeterias Fund 143 EXHIBIT 100421-S 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the budget amendments and 
Commissioner Brewster seconds the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, 
Shaver, Waller (10) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote. Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect that 
prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

1) Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for August 16,2021 EXHIBIT 100421-T 
2) Summary Financial Statement for September 2021 EXHIBIT 100421-U 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller to approve the following Notaries: 

Rikki Brandenburg, Meredith Brooks, Donna M Eason, Jessica 
Green, McKenzie R Hastings, Mackenzie Ingram, Austin J 
Mcconkey, Courtney McConniel, Staci Antoinette Monroe, 
Shannon Mott, Alexander W Mugridge, Kim F Nix, Harini Chetan 
Patel, Wilma Dean Raby, Angela Vance Rogers, Sonjia L Wallace, 
Barbara Annette White, Daniel Woolsey 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 100421-V 

(2oJ Adjournment There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Brewster, the October 4, 2021 County 
Commission meeting was adjourned at 7:25 pm 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

4 



LoV1dovi Covtvify CoVVlVVlissiovi 

NDYBVYlk7er 1, 2021 
A@evid� I teVYl # 1A 

1?.e-t.ovi i vie 
A1?.£SOLlATION TO AVV\€N"D T+/£ LOlA"DON COUNT'/ lONINGf 

1?.£SOLlATION, Al<TICL€ 1, A"DVV\I NISTRATION AN"D 
€Nf012C€VV\€NT, S€CTION 1.00iD AVV\€N"DVV\£NT TO T±fE 
1?.£50 LlATIO N 



RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7, ADMINISTRATIONAND ENFORCEMENT, 

SECTION 7.090 AMENDMENT TO THE RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, 
Section 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time amend the 
number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any districts, or any other 
provision of the zoning resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded its recommendation 
regarding this amendment to the Loudon County Zoning Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in 
the Loudon County News Herald, on August 25, 2021, consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated Section 13-7-105; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that 
Article 7, Administration and Enforcement, Section 7.090 Amendments to the Resolution 
of the Loudon County Zoning Resolution be amended by deleting at least (30) days' 
notice and adding at least (10) days' notice. 

BE IT RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows: 

APPROVED: _ __.$,____ 
DISAPPROVED: j_ 

A��T11&unoN COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: August 17, 2021 



Lovtdovi Covtvif'-1 CoVVlVVlissiovi 

NDVBVY\k:1er 1, 2.02.1 
Aeevid� I teVY\ # BA 

Ope� W\eeti�� €lectro�ic Voti�� 



Open Meeting Technologies LLC 

PO Box 7306, St. Cloud, MN 56302-7306 
320-249-0555 

Cost & Payment Summary for Approval 

The below information summarizes the cost of any equipment, software, software licenses, and services as well as to whom payments will be made. A 
signature from an authorized person is required to accept this proposal. 

Organization Name: Loudon County, TN Issue Date: 9/14/2021 

Billing Contact: Thomas Lewis, IT Director 

Summary of all initial purchase and subscription fees paid to Open Meeting Technologies (OMT): 

Item# Description Estimated 
Unit Price Total Amount° 

Quantitv 

1 OpenMeeting Standard - Setup, Implementation & Training 1 $ 6,250 $ 6,250 

2 Annual Subscription, Support & Upgrades Yr 1 1 $ 3,500 $ 3,500 

3 Add-On Subgroup License - Local - Yr 1 0 $ 2,400 $ -

Year 1: Initial Amount Due to OMT $ 9,750 
Ongoing annual subscription fees after year 1 payable to OMT: 

Item# Description 
Estimated 

Unit Price Total Amount•• 
Quantitv 

5 Annual Subscription, Support & Upgrades - Yr 2+ 1 $ 3,500 $ 3,500 

6 Add-On Subgroup License - Local - Yr 2+ 0 $ 1,200 $ -

Years 2+: Ongoing Annual Amount Due to OMT $ 3,500 
•Annual license subscriptions include phone and e-mail support, as well as free software upgrades throughout the year. OpenMeeting Technologies reserves the right to increase 
license subscription rates up to 5% each vear if not on a multi-vear contract. 

**A 10% discount can be applied to initial purchase(s) and license(s) as well as 4 additional years of ongoing licenses if all fees are paid in full upfront. 

$ 23,750 Total of initial fees plus 4 years ongoing fees 5 Year - 10% Discount: $ 21,375 

Acceptance of Proposal: 
Please select and initial the preferred payment I licensing option below and complete signature area. By initialing and an authorized 
signature below, I hereby accept the above prices and conditions outlined above. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. 

Select and initial the preferred terms of payment and license subscription method: 

Authorized Signature: 

Printed Name & Title: 

Date of Acceptance: 

D Payment of first year (Yr 1) licenses and 
then ongoing annual license fees. 

D Pre-paid five years (Yrs 1-5) of licenses 
and ongoing fees. 10% Discount. 



Open Meeting Technologies LLC 

PO Box 7306, St. Cl oud , MN 56302-7306 
320-249-0555 

Cost & Payment Summary for Approval 

The below information summarizes the cost of any equipment, software, software licenses, and services as well as to whom payments will be made. A 
s.ignature from an authorized person is required to accept this proposal. 

O rganization Name: Loudon County, TN Issue Date: 9/14/2021 

Billing Contact: Thomas Lewis, IT Director 

Summary of all initial purchase and subscription fees paid to Open Meeting Technologies (OMT): 

Item# Description Estimated 
Unit Price Total Amount" 

Quantitv 

1 OpenMeeting PRO AV - Setup, Implementation & Training 1 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 

2 Annual Subscription, Support & Upgrades Yr 1 1 $ 4,500 $ 4,500 

3 Add-On Subgroup License - Local - Yr 1 0 $ 2,400 $ -

Year 1: Initial Amount Due to OMT $ 18,500 
Ongoing annual subscription fees after year 1 payable to OMT: 

Item II Description 
Estimated 

Unit Price Total Amount** 
Quantitv 

5 Annual Subscription, Support & Upgrades - Yr 2+ 1 $ 4,500 $ 4,500 

6 Add-On Subgroup License - Local - Yr 2+ 0 $ 1,200 $ -

Years 2+: Ongoing Annual Amount Due to OMT $ 4,500 
·Annual license subscriptions include phone and e-mail support, as well as free software upgrades throughout the year. OpenMeeting Technologies reserves the right to increase 
license subscription rates up to 5% each vear if not on a multi-vear contract. 

**A 10% discount can be applied to initial purchase(s) and license(s) as well as 4 additional years of ongoing licenses if all fees are paid in full upfront. 

$ 36,500 Total of initial fees plus 4 years ongoing fees 5 Year - 10% Discount: $ 32,850 

Acceptance of Proposal: 
Please select and initial the preferred payment I licensing option below and complete signature area. By initialing and an authorized 
signature below, I hereby accept the above prices and conditions outlined above. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. 

Select and initial the preferred terms of payment and license subscription method: 

Authorized Signature: 

Printed Name & Title: 

Date of Acceptance: 

D Payment of first year (Yr 1) licenses and 
then ongoing annual license fees. 

D Pre-paid five years (Yrs 1-5) of licenses 
and ongoing fees. 10% Discount. 



2021 Platform Pricing List 

Initial Purchase & Installation* 

OpenMeeting License Type 

Standard $ 6,250.00 

Annual Subscription, Support & Upgrades** 

Multi-year discounts available 

$ 3,500.00 
Includes all of our platform applications that help visually manage and document the key components of legislative 

meetings such as electronic roll call, requests to speak, motions and seconds, simultaneous voting, meeting transparency 

through the public display, automatic time-stamping and logging of all events for easier meeting notes and records 

generation. 

Pro AV $ 1 4,000.00 $ 4,500.00 
Includes all features of Open Meeting Standard while also allowing integration with on-site cameras, microphones, other 

vendors' audio and video processors/systems, if compatible. 

Add-On Subgroup Licenses (Optional) 

Additional platform licenses for subgroups can be added to the existing Meeting Manger computer/server to be used by 

other boards/committees affiliated with the original licensed organization. Subgroups must be in the same building, 

meeting room(s), etc., and be supported by the same staff (management, IT, etc.) as original licensed organization. 

Subgroups will have unique application access credentials and all configurations, rosters, agendas, logs, etc. will be 

separated. 

Per Subgroup Installation & Training 

Most cost-effective for up to 7 subgroups. 

Unlimited Subgroups 

Most cost-effective for 8 or more subgroups. 

$ 2,400.00 

$ 19,200.00 

$ 1,200.00 

$ 9,600.00 

* Includes platform installation guidance and support, customer onboarding, initial configuration guidance and creation, 

application communication testing, and initial application training. Additional training after initial training session(s) are available 

for $150 an hour for staff changes, etc. Our training is tailored to your needs. 

**Annual license subscriptions include phone and e-mail support, as well as free software upgrades throughout the year. Only 

a Standard license add-on is allowed if not installed on the same PC as an existing Pro AV installation. Multi-year discounts are 

available if requested. OpenMeeting Technologies reserves the right to increase license subscription rates up to 5% each year 

if not on a multi-year contract. 

Contact us with any questions: 

320-249-0555 
sales@openmeetingtech.com 

Version Product Pricing - New Upgrading Customers - 2021 I Created: 7/27/2021 Page 1 of 1 



Lo£..1do\tl Cb£..1\tlf\.f Cbvn vnissio\tl 

NDVBVY\�Br 1, 2.02.1 

A@eVJdVl I teVYl # gA 



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION 

Loudon County Economic Development Agency (LCEDA) an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action 

Employer, seeks to retain the services of a professional consultant firm to conduct a data driven 

countywide economic strategic analysis focusing on local community factors affecting sustainable 

growth practices at both the county and municipality levels. Outcomes from the study should include 

short and long-range recommendations that directly and indirectly promote smart growth within the 

county enhancing the quality of life for its citizens and enriching the future marketability of the 

community. All qualified vendors must be in good standing and able to conduct business in the State of 

Tennessee. 

Scope of Services: 

The awarded professional consultant firm will provide an economic strategic plan of local community 

factors which include but are not limited to the following: 

• Demographics 
• Economic stability (growth vs stagnation/ localized GDP - Revenues I expenditures/services) 
• Housing (affordability/ areas of growth/ permits/ development cost) 
• Education (school districts - occupancy/ zoning/ consolidation/ transportation) 
• Community Livability (natural resources/ attractions/ recreational/arts) 
• Manufacturing Sectors (workforce/ job creation and retention) 
• Land Use & Zoning (density/ overlays/ Urban Growth Boundary) 

Interested firms shall submit letter interest along with additional information pertaining to staff 

qualifications and examples of similar projects to be reviewed and score based on experience and 

projects of similar complexity. One completed packet is encouraged, not exceeding 25 pages. LCEDA will 

evaluate the submittals based on relative weights and reserves the right to reject any and I or all RFQs. 

Submittals: 

All RFQ packets must be received by LCEDA on or before November 17, 2021, no later than 

4:00pm. The awarded vendor will be notified on or before December 1, 2021. Participating firms should 

mail packets to: 

Attn: Jack Qualls 

P.O. Box 509 

Lenoir City, TN 37771 

865-988-0843 



LoCAdovi CDvtvif\.f CDvvwnissiovi 

NoVeVYl�er 1, 2.02.1 

A@evid� I teVYl # 1 OA 

l<e-Vi stricti vi� 



Lou d on Cou nty Red istrict ing Co m m ittee Meet i n g  Min utes 

September 30, 2021 

The Lou d o n  Cou nty Red istrict ing Com m ittee held the third redistrict m eeti ng on September 30, 

2021, at 4:30 P.M. at the Lou d o n  Cou nty An nex m eeti ng room. The m eeti ng was called to order 

by Chairman Henry Cullen. 

The roll was called to establish what members of the com m ittee was present. The following 

m embers was present: Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Com m iss ioner David  Meers, Kelly Littleton

Brewster, Julia Hurley, Matthew Ti nker, B ill Satterfi eld, Gary Whitfield, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, 

Adam Waller, Henry Cullen. Other m embers i n  attendance were Prop erty Assessor Mike 

Cam pbell, J im Brewster Mapp i n g  and GIS Supervisor and Ad min i strator of Elect i o n s  Susan 

Harrison. Members absent was 911 GIS Supervisor Ryan Jan ikula and Plan n i n g  Director Greg 

Montooth. 

Motion was mad e by Mayor Bradshaw and seco n d  by Com m iss i o n er Duff to accept the mi nutes 

of the September 22, 2021, m eeting. O n e  correction n eeds to be mad e by ad d in g  

Co m m iss i o n er Adam Waller t o  the "yes" vote t o  keep 10 Cou nty Com m iss ioners. All voting 

m embers in atten dance voted to accept the min utes. 

Public com m ents were mad e by Susan Gingrich regard i n g  the redistrict ing in Tellico Village an d 

Pat Hunter regard i n g  the plans i n volving the 2nd and 5th d istrict. After some d iscussion Rick 

Dram a n d  Ed Heilman asked if they could also make a few com m e nts in reference to Ms. 

Gi n grich co m m ents and was allowed to do so.by Chair man Cullen. 

Plans "C" and "D" was part of the packets provided to m embers and the public. 

Motion was mad e by Com m iss ioner Satterfield to adopt plan "C" of the red istrict ing plan, 

seco n d  by Com m iss ioner Meers. A roll call vote was taken with the followi n g  results: Voting yes 

was Co m m iss i o n ers Brewster, Meers, Satterfi eld, Whitf ield, Duff, Shaver, Waller, and Cullen. 

Members vot i n g  no was Mayor Bradshaw, Co m miss i o n ers Ti nker and Hurley. The motion 

carri e d  with an 8 yes, 3 no vote. 

The ap proved plan will go before the Cou nty Com m iss ion at the sched uled November meeting. 

Motion was made Com m i ss i o n er Shaver to adjourn,  seco n d  by Co m m iss ioner Brewster. The 

m eeti ng was adjo urned. 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
TO ADOPT A REDISTRICTING PLAN 

FOR LOUDON COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-111, requires that, at least every ten (10) 
years, county legislative bodies shall meet and change the boundaries of county legislative 

districts or redistrict a county entirely if necessary to apportion the county legislative body so 

that the members represent substantially equal populations; and 

WHEREAS, consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-111, 

Loudon County has prepared a redistricting plan which provides for a county legislative body 

composed of 10 members and which creates 10 districts as depicted on the official redistricting 
map for County prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-110. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Legislative Body meeting 
in regular session at Loudon, Tennessee, on this l51 day of November, 2021, that: 

SECTION 1. There is hereby adopted a reappo1iionment plan for Loudon County which 

provides for 10 commissioner(s) and 7 districts, with two commissioners representing Districts 
1,2 and 5. The districts for members of the county legislative body are depicted on the official 
redistricting map for Loudon County prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-

1-110. A copy of the official redistricting map is attached as Exhibit A to this resolution and is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 2. All members of the Loudon County legislative body shall be elected from the 

district in which they reside. Members representing districts with more than one seat shall run 
by designating seat A or B on their petition. Candidates shall qualify for only one such seat. The 

Loudon County School Board will follow the same guideline. 

SECTION 3. This plan shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare requiring it, provided 
that vacancies shall be filed in accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-104. 

ADOPTED this __ day of _____ , 2021. 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

County Mayor County Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 

[attach official redistricting map] 





Lovtdovi Covtvity C.OWlVVlissiovi 

NoVeVVll?er 1, 2.02.1 

A<QBVld� I teVVl # 12.G-1 

�vtdf1Bt AVVlBVJdVV\BVJtS 

Covtvity Gtevier�r fvtvid 1 01 



A I� c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
1 I General Fund 101 I i 

2021-2022 I I 
--------

2 10/1812021 14:45 ¥021-2022 
Account Number t-

3 
� 

315 
316 
�" 
318 -
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 
324 
325 
326 -
327 
328 
329 t-
330 
331 t-
332 
333 
334 -
335 
336 
337 
338 f--
339 t-
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 

345 
346 

48000 
48100 

I 1 I I Other Governments and Citizens _ 
I -Other Governments 

481101 Prisoner Board 
48130 BOE Contributions - BOE to SRO Program 

48130 LOAN! Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 
48130 LEAN! Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 

48130 SOIL Contributions for PT Soil Technical 
48140 1 Contracted Services/ Agreements 

48140 LOPLN Contraced Services/Loudon Ci� Plannil!ll 
48140 LOPTX Contracted Services/ Agreements 
48 140 LEPTX I 

-·· 

Contracted Services/ Agreements 
48140 PHCTY Contracted Services/Agreements --

i 

I I I Total Other Governments 

! -----· 

48600 Citizen Groues and Other 
48610-DIVE Donations {Dive Team Resolution) 

48610 - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Progra�) 
48610 SRCTR I Donations - Sr Cntr ·--

48990 Other (HIDT �) 
----· 

__ J__ I Total Citizens Grou�s and Other 

i --
Total Other Governments and Citizens 

I 
Total Revenues 

IT -

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I I I 

0 ' 
5,000 

! 2,500 
18,000 

! 
1 I 

0 
0 
0 

25,500 I 0 

0 
I 5,000 

11,000 I ol 
I 

I 1 6,000 0 ' 

41,500 0 

20,210,298 117,000 ' I 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

0 
5,000 

0 
2,500 

18,000 o\ 
0 

- �I 
0 
0 

I 
25,500 

0 
5,000 

11,000 
0 

1 6,000 

41 ,500 

20,327,298 

G I H 
I 

Proposed I Proposed 
Amds I Amded Budget 

___ J__ ______ I 
Soil Conservation 
District rec'd $3,000 --
more. Expensed in 
57500 0 
[180ct_01Nov2021] � 

1 � 0 --r_,.,,..- 2,500 
3,00� 21,000 

-+ 0 
I 0 · - -· i 0 

---r ------·-i 0 
I 0 

0 
-

3,000 28,500 -

0 0 

--+ 5,000 
I 11,000 

0 

0 i 1 6,000 

3,000 44,500 

3,000 i 20,330,298 
I 

Page 11 



1 

� 
3 

A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 
! i General Fund 101 ! -- 1 i I -------+-ic--· ···- ----1----- -r-· -·-·---------
1 ! 10/18/202 1 14:45 j 2021-2022 ! 2021-2022 Approved I Proposed Proposed Account Number rr------ ·-··------,.- � ----! ! i Qrg Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

--1-�-------il-+-0-,,-- I __ =:==L ______ I __ 

-
_ . __ -L..::... _____ ___L___. __ .

.. ____ _ 
347 49000 ·- [ Other Sources________ __ I 1 I _____ _j_ ______ ·-----
348 49500 Other Loans Issued i 
349 - 49700 Insurance Recovery 

--·- --- ----- ----
350 49800 Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171-GSG) 
351 -------- --- ------------'-!,----'--+-----+-==----""::_-'---+------+ 
352 

·-----
I -

----Totarrransfers In i 400,000 --- 1 3,456 i - ill;GG 
353 -r:--- . 

! I - -------- - --1..+----- -- Animal Shelter vehicle= 4,575 ·--r- +--·-.. --.. -
-

!�: ----------fr------ Sheriff vehicle= 8,881 +-- I \ +------------
[180ct 01Nov2021] I I I 

---t-·--- -·-' 
356 Total Revenues and Transfers In - ! 20,610,298 117,000 20,727,298 16,456 I 20,743,754 ��; --- ±E---- . i _L I ! '1------=-----. 
�:� -tF---- -r---- I I -- --------

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Couhtv Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 12 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A lel C D E F G H 
1 ll General Fund 101 I 
z\ 1011s12021 14:45 l 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 'J Account Number I 

f-------------- j Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt i Amds
-

Amded Budget 
I I I 451---- 11 I 

462 51310
, 

Personnel Office I 
463 I 05 Supervisor/Director of Librarians I 0 0 

454--- --- 162 Emplovee Benefits Administrator 0 0 465 169 Part-time Personnel 29,391 29,391 29,391 
466 187 Overtime Wages 0 0 
467 20 I Social Securitv 0 , 0 
468 204 I State Retirement 0 0 
469 206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree 192 I 192 192 "'470 207 Medical Insurance 0 I 0 
471 208 RET Dental Insurance - Retiree 333 333 333 472 � 1 Unem-plovment Compensation 

-
0 0 

473 2121 Emplover Medicare 418 418 418 '474-------·not Dues & Memberships I 200 200 200 

� 3301 OperatingLeasePayments l 1,300 1,300 1,300 
476 337 Maintenance & Repair Equipment I 0 0 
477 340 1 Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 5,600 5,600 m 348 Postal Charges 200 200 200 

� - 349 Printin��-tione%_& Forms 500 500 1- ---CsOO)I 0 

� 3551 !Travel 1,000 I 1,000 l l 1,000 
481 399 I Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 ! 6,000 I I 6,000 
482 414 Duplicating Supplies 1 60 60 I I 60 '483 435 Office Supplies i 500 500 1 1 500 
484 499 I Other Supplies & Materials 800 800 1 648 1 1,448 
485 513 I Workers' Comp Insurance 0 I I 0 

� _ 524 In Services/Staff Development 600 I 600 1 ____ Q.�)1_ 452 
487 711 Furniture & Fixtures 0 0 

� - 719 I Office EquiP.ment 200 200 200 
489 

. 490 Total Personnel Office- I 47,294 0 47,294 0 47,294 -
491 

� ! -- J I 

493 I , 
494 51400 I Legal Fees 495- 331 Legal Services -105,000 105,000 105,000 � 399-KIMBC Other Contracted Services 25,000 25,000 25,000 
497 505 Judgments 0 O 
496 

499 Total Legal Fees J 130,000 0 130,000 0 130,000 
500 

- � 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 16 



A IBt 
1 --

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 
General Fund 1 0 1  I ------ -

E 

2 :;���"' Num* 1 0/18/202 1 14:45 I 2021-2022 2021-2022 --
3 Org Bgt 
q - - - · · - I I ____)_ --

788 I i _,_ 
789 - 52200 , Purchasin!) 1 

105 I I Supervisor/Director 60,000 790 -� 122 ---·--
792 122 - - -
793 122 - ·· 
794 

795 -
796 -
797 -
798 -
799 -
BOO -
801 

802 

-- - ----- ------- ·--

------· . 

169 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED - --
803 207-SRHTH -� 208 --· 
805 208-RET-DEN - ----
806 212 - --

� 307 
808 307-WIRE -
809 320 - --·- ---· 

810 330 - ---
� 338 ---·--

812 348 - -----
813 349 -

� 355 
815 399 - ----
816 399 GOVDL - 399 SPLUsl 817 

818 414 -----------· 
819 425 -----· 820 435 -----
821 437 ·-
822 451 ---------E 499 � 
824 508 --
825 513 --
826 524 
827 711 
828 719 -----
829 --
830 

--· 

831 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Cou'ntv Commission Nov 1, 2021 

Purchasing Personnel - Sr. Buyer Replacement!Training - 6 Months I 
Purchasing Personnel -_BOE B1:JY!::J..d_!:y�lacement!Training 
Purchasing Personnel ____ 

! I 1 7  ,2 71 
I 

Part-time Personnel i 13,091 ----------· 
Part-time Personnel I ! 
Overtime I 1,000 - - -
Social Security 11,864 
State Retirement I 11,962 ·---

Life Insurance 630 
Life Insurance ! 192 
Medical Insurance I 21,90.2_J_ 
Medical Insurance i I 
Medical Insurance I 2,141 I 
Dental Insurance -----·- - I 1,062 
Dental Insurance ====F 333 I 
Emplover Medicare 2,775 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Maintenance and Re air Services-Vehicl - · 
Postal Charges 
I Printin_!I, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 
Duplicating Suppli��--
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Periodicals 
Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Purchasin2 -

I 2,300 I t 1,200 
I 960 ! 
I 2.600 I 
I 800 ! 
I · - 2001 
I --------we 
I 3,500 
I 1,400 
! 400 I ·- -

500 
I 500 

300 �-· 

3,000 I I 
I 600 

I 

I 
200 
350 

2,464 
3,000 

3,000 271� . I 

Amds 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

_J ___ __J 
- ·--
60,000 60,000 

0 16,640 16,640 
0 20,052 20,052 

117,271 117,271 
11,091 I 13,091 -

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

11,864 2,275 14,139 
11,962 2,462 14 ,424 

630 630 
192 192 

21,909 21,909 
0 0 

2,141 2,141 
1,062 1,062 

333 333 
2,775 532 3,307 
2,300 2,300 
1,200 1,200 

960 960 
I 2,600 2,600 

800 I 800 

* 200 200 -
200 200 

3,500 3,500 
1,400 1,400 

400 I 400 
500 500 
500 500 
300 300 

3,000 3,000 
600 600 

0 I 0 
200 200 
350 350 

2,464 2,464 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

o l  271,704 41 ,961 3 13,665 

Page 25 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A � C D 

7071-'W?.7 
Org Bgt � I I - -· --- --

General Fun d  101 
Account N umb:-H=---·- --

1011812_<>1 1  l��-=--i _ _ _ 

1 220 
1 221 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 

1 20 
1 40 

! E I 
I i I 2021-2022 I r Amds - - I 

-�--
_ _j_ 

F I G I H 
I I 

Approved 
·- ProposedT Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
__J L ____ 

Page 36 



I 
I 

A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

181 C I D E F G H 

tt --
Account Number ----·---- 10/1 812�'.'_=�_s__ ___________ 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved-r-Proposed L. Proposed 

1 * General Fund 101 I I I 

3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds / Amded Budget 

1is1 __ 332-AWAREI 
11Legal Notices (From Commit���-Fund�----t- I -- -----

_---ot----------r- - -----0 
1 252 334 1  Maintenance Agreements 1 3 ,000 1 3 ,000 T 1 3 ,000 illJ 334-RADIOi I Maintenance Agreements - Radi�� --� ! 1 4,000 I ____ 1 4,000 ! _ ____ l _ __ 1_4,000 

�-------� Equipment Maint & Repl!_i�-- l 5,000 -+- 5,000 ! ! 5,000 � _____ 338  i Maintenance and Repair Servj!:_�_:.Yehicles i _?00,000 1 I 200,000 8,8 8 1  i' 208,88 1 ·I 
1 256 340j Medical and Dental Services I 4,000 4,000 __j_ ""- 4,000 � _ ___ __ 348 Postal Char� ---===--=-�: I 7,500 I __ I __ 7,500 Insurance Recovery ___ 7,500 
1258 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms . 4,000 � 4,000 @ 49700 4,000 

�-
-
-· 349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, andiorm�- I 1 ,000 ---_:-· 1 ,000 [lBOct_OlNov20213 1 ,000 

1 260 353 Tow-in Services 7,000 7,000 7,000 1261------- 355 !Travel - 1 2,000 � 1 2,000 12 ,000 �=----�LF�VRI !Travel -
------

--
-�:�---· ! 500 I ___ 

-
--�- 500 500 

� _________ _______ � Other Contracted __ �rvic�--- _______ I 25,000 I . , _25,000 ,_ 2�,Q_OO 
�-------� I Diese! Fuel -·-·------· . 500 I _ 500 500 ·� ------- -- 4 1 3  ! ! Drugs and Medical s��- I I ·-- I _____ __Q_ : - 0 �------ 4 1 4j I DuplicatingSupplies ___ I 2,000 11 2,000 2,000 � 4221 /Food Supplies 2,000 I . 2,000 ___ 2,000 
1268 425 ·Gasoline 200,000 200,000 I 200,000 
1269 43 1 Law EnfSupplies -· I 2,000 2,000 I- 2,000 �---- 435 Office Supplies ____ 1 0,000 1 0,000 �� 1 0,000 
i.!E.l- 450 Tires _ 30,000 _ 30,000 ! . 30,000 
.!E3_ 45 1  Uniforms -· · - --- 45,000 _ 45,000 l _____ 45,000 
1 273 499 Other Suoolies and Materials I 1 2,000 1 2,000 I 12 ,000 � __ 499-A_WARE, I Other Supplies and Materials (Fr�1!1_ Committed Fund 3,000 _ 3,000 +---_12_QQ_ � ____ 499-CITZ!'/I I Other Sup�s and Materials (From Co1!1_1!l!_tted Fu�d 3,000 L__ 3,000 3,000 
� 508 I I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 I 250 � 250 
1277 --

-
-==�-- 5 l_?l "fVorker's Comp lnsurance -·- __ _ _ I 36,96 1 1 �- -- -

36,96 1 ----�-= 36,96 1 � ___ 524 _jln Service/Staff Development __ l 25,000 I _____ 25,000 __ I 25,000 
� 524 LFSVR I ln Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 0 i 0-
1 280 708 \Communication Equi ment 12 ,000 1 2,000 1 2,000 
1 281 7 1 1 !Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 2,000 +- ··z:ooo 
1 282 "7i6!i Law Enforcement Equipment 

--
20,000 ---�-__ 20,000 i _i _ _ :=--_::· - 20,000 

1 283 7 1 6 SRO Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 5,000 
� 7 16 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 0 __}_ _____ _ ___ O_ �--- 7 1 9  I Office Equioment J 2,000 'I 2,000 __ _L ____ 2,000 � ___ 7_1 �§HERF Office Equipment (From ���ictejJ1J11ds) 1 10,000 10 ,000 ! 1 0,000 
� I I  . . 'I I �--1 288 l l Total Sherifrs Department 5,384,083 5,793 5,389,876 8 ,8 8 1  I- 5,398,757 

� ij=! - . 
1 290 . - _l__ -� --------- --- !I 
�--- 1 i 

-
-------

_ _ 

-- I _ --------1 �---------- ----' '-· · - � ---1-- i �----------��::--------- !+-------------·- i- -----r-· -------1------1--- ! - ---
Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Co�nty Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 37 



A TFl c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H � ------�!�!- ______ G_e_n_e_ra_l_F_u n_d_l�_!_ ___ I i ____ J__ __ 

f+ 10/1 81202 1 14:45 I 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 · Approved Proposed Proposed 1 
Account Number -·---·-- -r- j , I I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

� .__µ_ I 

� 1 1  - I i 1 531 55 1 20 1  !Animal Control L 1532----- 1 03 1  !Assistant Director 0 I - 0 0 1533 �--· 105ttsupervisor/Director ! 53, 149j_
______ 53, 149 53, 149 1 �----- 1 69 !  i Part-time Personnel ! 30,437 I j 30,437 30,437 

1535 1 87 1  Overtime Pa 10,000 1 0,000 1 0,000 1 '1536 l89T StaffWa� - [ 1 49,0 12  
__ ---··-�I 1 49,0 1 2  1 49,0 1 2  

1 537 � Social Security __J 1 5 ,041 _ I 1 5,04 1 1 5,04 1 � --· 204 1 State Retirement I 1 4,236 I - · _ 1 4,236 1 4,236 
1539 206 Life Insurance ! 967 I 967 967 '154o 207 Medical Insurance 36,733 36,733 36,733 1 1541- 208 Dental Insurance 1 ,758 .. __ ! 1 ,758 1 ,758 I 
1542 2 1 2  Emolover Medicare 3,5 1 8  I 3 ,5 1 8  $4,574 in Insurance 3,5 1 8 1543- 307 Communication i 2, 100 I - ! 2, 100 Recovery -- 2, 100 
1 544 307-WlRE Communication I 2,600 I ·-!---- 2,600 [180ct_01Nov2021] - 2,600 

� -- 320 Dues and Memberships I �---· �T 50 �O 
1546 330 Operating Lease Payments _ 800 I --· _I _ 800 / 800 � 3 3 3 1  Licenses 220 I _J_ 220 I/ 220 
1548 338 Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles I 1 ,600 I T 1 ,600 5,574 7, 1 74 � ___ 340 Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for em_[lloy1 1 ,300 J 1 ,300 1 ,300 1 

� 348 Postal Charges 200 I 200 200 
� 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 1 ,327 . . I 1 ,327 1 ,327 
1 552 349 PETSM Printing, Stationerv & Forms 1 ,000 T 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 
1553 355 !Travel 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 

1 1554 355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart \ 6,000 • ! 6,000 6,000 
1 555 357 I Vete�inary Services · I 29,754 1 -T=-__ 29,754 29,754 1 
1556 3 57-ASHL TR! ! Veterinary Services ; 500 ! 500 500 � 359]l�_osal Fees - -T- 3 1 01== _ _L_ 3 1 0  ___ ---2.!..Q_ 
1558 399! I other Contracted Services I 1 ,000 ' 1 ,000 1 ,000 
"'" 40 1 1 i Ao;=! Food & '"""" I 27,200 = --:::t-� 27,200 27,200 � ___ 40 1 ASHLTRI !Anir:ial Food & Supplies [ 1 4,397 I � 1 4 ,397 1 4,397 
1561 40 1 BQUSTI I Animal Food & Supplies I 22,000 I __ _[_____ 22,000 _ 22,000 
1 562 401 -LADDS I Animal Food & Supplies I 3,500 I _ _j__ 3,500 3,500 
1563 40 1 -PETSM I !Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 I ----!....- 5,000 I I 5,000 
1 564 40 1 -TESTI !Animal Food & Supplies I 6,500 I I 6,500 6,500 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 47 



A ljj c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D T E 1 F G I H 
I � _µ_ ____ Gen eral Fund l O l  ______ L_ ! ____ __J ______ � 

Account Number H------------ _101 18��2�_14:45 ___________ -- � 2021-2022 , __ _2_0_�1 -202�-4--- Approved • 

: 1 I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt 

Prnnn<rdl--Proposcd 
Amds I A.;;dcdB;;dget 

I 
4 1 oi!custodia

_
1 suiiplies -

-

-
-
-

· 

--r=5,00oi _-=.:=+= 5,000 I I 5,000 
4 1 4 1 !Dupi lcatm�Suppilcs 269 I _ T 269 2� 

___________ "l�I !Gasoline _____ __ 8,000 I L--·- 8,000 8,000 
1568 ___ __ 435 I Officc SupP-!_i�---- _____ _1_2.QQJ_ ____ i _ l ,500 l ,500 
1569 450 Tires 2,000 i T 2,000 2,000 ---- - ---------T--- -----
1570 -------� Uniforms l ,500 ; --- --�--- 1,500 1,500 
1571 ____ ___ 452 i JYti l i ties _ ! _ _J,000 1- -------+--·-- 9,000 _9,0QQ_ 
1572 --------�-Qther Supplies & Materials _________ ! ____ �------+---- 1,500 1,500 
1573 ______ -� �efunds . . i 80 I ; ____ _ 80 80 
1 574 _ 5 l3 i  Workers' Comp Insurance ___ J ___ 3,696 J_ ____ i 3,696 3,696 
1575 524, \ ln Service/Staff Development I 1,000 I I 1,000 1,000 
1576 _

_
___

___ 7J!f!v��icles __ �-==��------ ! j _ _ -��-=-�=J··__ o �---- o 
1 577 719j jOffice Equipment -t-- 754 i j__ ____ 754 754 
1 578 790 ANIMA: !Other Equipment 1 500 ' J 500 500 

, 1519 ---------Tl
___ ! 

1580 ------------rlT�tal Animal Control I 479,008 (----------0+- ---- 479,008 1 5,574 1 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Co�nty Commission Nov 1, 2021 

484,582 

Page 48 



A 181 
1 I I 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D 
Gen eral Fund 101  I I -

E 

I 2 10/1 812021 14:45 2021-2022 2021-2022 I � Account Number ·--------------· 3 

.--.::----- · 
1680 57000 Agriculture and Natural Resources 
1681 -
1682 5 7 1 00 A!!l"icultural Extension Service 
1683 1 40 Salary Supplement 
1684 307 1 Communication -
1685 · 307-WIRE 1 Communication I-
1686 309•  Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 
1687 3301 Operating Lease Payments 

-1688 399 Other Contracted Services 
1689 435 Office Supplies --·-· 
1690 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
1691 7 1 9  Office Equipment 
1692 - ----
1693 Total Agricultural E_xtension Service 
1694 

·--

--

-
-

-
-

-
-

1695 � 
1696 57500 Soil Conservation 
1697 1 40 Salary Supplements 
1698 1 62 Clerical Personnel 
1699 1 89 Other Salaries & Wages {Soil Technician) 
1700 201  Social Security 
1701 20 1 Social Security (Soil Technician} 
1702 204 State Retirement -
1703 2 1 2  J Em�loyer Medicare --
1704 2 1 2  Employer Medica�e (Soil Technician) - -
1705 307 Communication 
1706 I- · 

3 1 6  Contributions 
1707 355 Travel ,...__.. 
1708 355 Travel (Soil Technician) ,...__.. 
1709 399 Other Contribution 
17 1 0  -

-1711 Total Soil Conservation -� -
1713 57700 Flood Control 
1714 3 1 6 Contributions (Swee!'vater Water Shed) 
1715 

1716 Total Flood Control ,...__.. 
1 7 1 7  ,____ 
1718 57800 Storm Water Mana.&ement 
1719 3 6 1  Permits ,____ -· 
1720 

1721 Total Storm Water Management 
1722 

172 3 Total Agriculture and Natural Resources 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 

Org Bgt 
I 
I 
I 
I 
L 0 

t 4,600 

I 
I 1 76,682 

i 1 ,580 

I 1 ,683 ·-1--·--· 
785 1 i 685 

I 2,1 1 1  

+--I 188,126 
I 
I -I 

I 

I 
---,-----· 

0 I I 1 6,774 I +··· 25,080 
1 ,040 I .. ! 1 ,555 ! 

.. +--__ 
243 \ 

1 365 ! --·--i 1 ,600 

I 2,000 

J 500 
I 

0 I i o i I · -· I -.......- I 
I 49,157 
I , -

2,000 I ! 
I i 2,000 
I ---i-

4,000 I I I i I 4,000 I -
-+--· I 

243,283 I 

Amds 

I 

0 

I 
I 

0 

I 
0 

0 

0 

F 
I 

Approved I 
Amded Bgt 

0 
4,600 

176,682 

1 ,580 
1 ,683 

785 I 
685 

2, 1 1 1  

188,126 

0 
16,774 

25,080 

1 ,040 

1 ,555 
0 

243 

365 
1 ,600 

G H 
I 

Proposed �oposed 

Amds 1 Amded Bu dget ··------
---·-

·---
- - -

·-I 
j·�--� 

---

0 

4,600 
· -· 

. 1 76,682 
i-- ·-- - -

-

-

-

-·

-

1 ,580 
1 ,683 

785 

685 
2, 1 1 1  

1 88,�� 
-

----
0 I -

1 6,774 

25,080 
l ,04q_ 
1 ,555 

0 1-- ��-
I 1 ,600 

2,000 � 2,000 

500 500 

0 3 ,000 3 ,000 
o I -----a-

49,157 3,000 52,1�?-

2,000 2,000 

I 
2,000 0 2,000 

-+-
I 

4,ooo I I 4,000 

4,000 0 4,000 

· - -

243,283 3,000 246,283 

Page 53 



A IB! c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2022 

I D 

__ ____. _____ ____ _ _ 

I E I 
; I 4-2021-2022 I 
i Amds ! 

_ _ _ .L ___ 

------ ·-----'�--------·------·-·-----·--·----- --�·· ·-- ·  
10,236,298 ! 

F G H 

1851 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items I 777,577 i ·-

"" "'"m'"' m;'"'' '"'' B'''"'""'' 1, 2021 I 9,458,721 I 9,458,721 I 9,458,71 �-------#-------- - -+-- I I �--- ,+ ·---·--·=��---· -i== r I -- - �----
1856 -- 1!___ - I ! _J__ I I 
1 857 l I . =i= ·1 I I I 
1858 Total Revenue _ _ =El '---·-·-------· i 20,210,298 117,000 I 20,327,298 � Trans ft!!�_!_n___ ---- ---- - -- --- - _ _ _  ! 400,000 I 0 l 400,000 1 
1 860 I I . � Total Revenue and Transfers In __ __ J 20,610,298 I 117,000 I 20,727,298 I __ , · - -

.;; ___ 3]___ _ _ 

-�-- : --��-L � 
1 864 ! I ! i i 00 Total Available Funds 

. . .  
I 30,069,019 ! 117,000 30,186,019 16,456� 30,202,475 

§�enditu

-

re Bud�J _
_ 
, ---=� --· - · -

-
----

-
--- - i 22,360,571 i 174,521 22,535,092-4----S9,41�-·-

22,594.2_0!_1 �:::Transfers ��-- i +-- ____ __ I 0 i 0 I 0 0 l _Q_ 
-=-

· 
-------·-·-

___ _J ' �Total Expenditures and Transfer Out I 22,360,571 I 174,521 22,535,092 _ 59,416 j 22,594,508 
1 1871 ! I i ' 

,,,,.,,;,, '"'' B'"'" ·-··::-· I 7,708,448 I (57,521) 7,650,927 ___ (42,960)1 7,607,967 
1 873 ! I I I . -- -� : ·· I ---r 1=--

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Cou�ty Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 58 



Loudovi Cbuvif\.1 CbWIWlissiovi 

Novevvi�er 1, 2.02.1 
A@evidVt I tevvi # 12.G-2. 

13vtd�et Avnevidvnevits 

+H�VlWbllf Vepblrtvnevit f vtvid 1 31 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A 
1 -
2 Account -
3 Number 
"+ ------
65 46000 

·--

66 -----
67 46400 
68 464 1 0  >----
69 46420 
70 46420 STBGP 
71 46420 STAID 

IE c 
Highway D ept 131 

9/22/202 1 1 1 : 14 

State of Tennessee 

Public Works Grants 
Bridge Program 
State Aid Program (Add'l for STBGP) 
State Aid Program -
State Aid Program 

D I E 

--�- --h-------202 1-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt I Amds 

I 
I 

486,1 00 

1 80,300 
72 46440 STBGP TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- STBG1 262, 1 02 -
73 46490 Other Public Works Grants 
74 >----
75 Total Public Works Grants >----
76 >----
77 >----
78 46800 Other State Revenues -
79 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
80 46930 Petroleum Special Tax -
81 
82 
83 Total Other State Revenues - -
84 
85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 
87 
88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 471 00 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 Disaster Relief (FY 20 1 1  & 201 5) 
93 
94 Total Federal Revenue 
95 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 

928,502 0 

1 ,800,000 
3 1 ,458 

1 ,83 1 ,458 0 

2,759,960 0 

1 ,071 ,980 

0 
1,071,980 0 

I 
I 

F G H 
J_ _______ 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

------

486, 1 00 486, 1 00 
0 0 
0 0 

1 80,300 1 3 1 ,060 3 1 1 ,360 
262, 1 02 262, 1 02 

0 0 

928,502 131,060 1,059,562 

1 ,800,000 1 ,800,000 
3 1 ,458 3 1 ,458 

0 0 

1 ,83 1 ,458 0 1 ,83 1 ,458 

2,759,960 13 1,060 2,891 ,020 

0 0 
0 0 

1,071,980 0 1 ,071,980 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A I BI C I D I E I F I G I H 

: -- -A���u�t--·-·H . Hig�=��2¥!e1�1: 1��- -- · · - · - -- · ·+---2ii�i-�202�- --+--2-02i-2022_, __
_ Ap·p·���-;d · - -+Pr:p�

-
s�
-
d +· ··- -p��p-- --· --·---

3 Numbe
r � - t - - - ------·---- --· - --- -- - ---- - - · · --r- o�gBgt T A�ds I AmcteXB�;-·1-A�a;-· -r-A1�ded Bud�cl-

----- ·-- ·-- - __ L ______ _______ L._ --- --- ---�--- : ·-------l ' 1 1 7 '[i
_
o
_
ta

_
l !!ighway/Public Works Expenditures --!--- ___ _ ! ----+-----i- _ __L _________ _ 

1 1 8  __ _ _ _  60000 Highways_______ ____ �------ .. . _ 

==c------- -·__j-------_j ________ _ 

• ��� =--
61��� �::�i�;:i:ii:�--------

-
- ---------·----�-���=jo-1 ,8 1 rt-

-
-�l]l_,8 1_�±= 4,9 1 5  I ��=-io6,726 

1 1 2 1 -
·
--

· 
__ _____ J__Oli._ Assistant --�-- --_2�.!-650 I I -��-! -·- - --j· - __ 75,650 

� �� ___ _____ l;-}1-1 �;�:�1�----· ----==----==-----=---r·- ·---_ 4 1 ,�21+- --�-4 1 ,62 f __ : -�-;,-;:-oved ·by-co 4 1 ,62 � 
124 143 ' Equipment Operators 1 I �  0 Comm at Sep 7 0 
1 25 -�-- 144 Equipment Operators---H�;vy -------L--·· 202,488_! ______ 1 ·_ 202,4� _ 

2021 meeting ---W-2,488 
1 26 ____ 145 Equipment Operators - Light 

·----i
-
- 296,276 296,276 j _ 296,276 

I 1 27______ 147 Truck Driv��-------··-----+- 1 1 7,02 1 1 1 7,02 1 [ j 1 1 7,02 1 
i 1 28 1 6 1  Secretary ________ ___(____ 44, 700 . 

_ 
44, ?_O_Q_L ! 44, 700 

1 1 29 1 62 Clerical Personnel I 1 0 i 0 I ------- ---·----�- --·-·· . 
; 1 30 ______ ___!.§8 _Jempc:1:'.11Y Personnel . _j_ _ __Q__ I _ 

0 
' 1 31 _ _ __ _ __

__ 1_6_� Part-time Personnel I ·- 14,976 14,97-�� j 1 4,976 1 
1 32 1 87 Overtime Pay ·-----------� 1 5 ,000 · 1 5 ,000 ___J_ _____ l 5 ,000 
1 33 302 Advertising I 1 50 1 50 I 1 50 
1 34 ------320 Dues & Membership;--·---------,

j

-·-----6,000 
-

6,000 ! _ 6,000 
1 1 35 33 I Legal Services 500 500 l 500 
I --- ··--------- . --

---
---

j 1 36___ 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment -L- .. 0 i 0 
1 37 348 Postal Charges -�- 1 50 I 1 5 0  T 1 50 
1 38 -------- 349 Printing, Stationery &-For��---- --- --

: 800 
--

800 ! I 800 
, 1 39 ----- 355 Travel I - I 3,500 3 ,500 J 3,500 
140 =---=-�-- 435 1  Office Supplies -------··-,-- 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 �---·· 1 ,500 

1 141 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 2,000 2,000 I I 2,000 
· 1 42 - · - --- 599 Other Charges --- --

-- oi-- 1 0 
1 43 

_______ ____2!_<1_ Office �quipment 
-

1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 

i �:: =-�-====���i :_Total Administration ·--=-=--r 921 ,643 f 3,soot-·-925,14J 1 -�� � 930,oss 
146 . I ' _J_. 
1 47 ----··· 11------· 

·---· · ----, 1---
I --· --- j --------

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Couty Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 5 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

A 18 c 
1 Highway Dept 131 - .. 
2 Account 9/22/2021 1 1 : 1 4  

1-- -c------· 3 Number I ... 
2 12 66000 Employee Benefits 
213 188 Bonus Payments 
214 1 88-RET-MED Bonus Payments 
215 20 1 Social Security - ----
216 204 State Retirement- Pensions -
217 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance 
2 18 206 Life Insurance 1--21 9 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 1----
220 207 Medical Insurance -
221 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
222 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health - -· 

223 208 Dental Insurance 
224 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
225 209 Disability Insurance 
226 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation 1--I-
227 2 12  Employer Medicare 
228 5 1 3  Workman's Compensation Insurance 1--229 i---
230 Total Employee Benefits 
231 
232 
233 -
234 
235 
236 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 

D E 
----

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

56,392 
60,025 
2,000 
3,303 
1 ,262 

209,890 
43,495 
1 8,495 
1 2,853 
3,748 

5 ,000 
13 , 1 88 
58,000 

487,651 0 

F G H 
- ·-Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

56,392 304 56,696 
60,025 330 60,355 
2,000 2,000 
3 ,303 3 ,303 
1 ,262 1 ,262 

209,890 209,890 
43,495 43 ,495 
1 8,495 1 8,495 
12,853 1 2,853 
3 ,748 3 ,748 

0 0 
5 ,000 5,000 

1 3 , 1 88 72 1 3 ,260 
5 8,000 58 ,000 

487,651 706 488,357 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

A IE c 
1 Highway D ept 131 >------
2 Account 9/22/202 1 1 1 : 14 

-
3 Number 
"+ --
237 68000 Capital Outlay >--
238 321 -BMILK Engineering Services 
239 321-STBGP Engineering Services -
240 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 
241 339 Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP 
242 339-BRIDG Matching Share 
243 339-STBGP Matching Share 
244 339-STAID Matching Share 
245 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
246 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 
247 409 Crushed Stone 
248 705 Bridge Construction >--
249 706 Building Construction 
250 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
251 7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures 
252 714 Highway Equipment 
253 7 1 7  Maintenance Equipment 
254 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles -
255 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP 
256 726-STAID State Aid Projects 
257 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 
258 -
259 Total Capital Outlay 
260 
261 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
262 
263 
264 
265 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 

! 

D E 
! --L-- --

2021-2022 i 2021-2022 
Org Bgt I Amds 

3 ,5 1 5  
5 ,894 
3 ,606 I 

963,780 
3 ,000 

486 , 100 

50,000 

1 80,300 
262, 102 

1,958,297 0 

4,548,178 0 

F G H 

- -··· --

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3 ,5 1 5  3,5 1 5  
5,894 5 ,894 
3,606 2,622 6,228 

0 0 
963,780 963 ,780 

3 ,000 3,000 
486, 100 486, 1 00 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

50,000 50,000 
0 0 

1 80,300 1 3 1 ,060 3 1 1 ,360 
262 , 102 262, 1 02 

1 ,958,297 133,682 2,091 ,979 

4,548,178 139,303 4,687,481 

Page 1 0 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 3 0 ,  2022 

A C D - -1 E I F I G I H 

: - - - --�::�;;-- -�=���f�=+3���:::22-f ;;::::--tP::::1-A:;:;;::ge• --- I ----- - ! _J_______ _ __ _j ______ _ 

297 Estl�-;t�� T�-tal FB June 30, 2021 (Unaudited) i 1 ,377,37-4-----� I ____ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ !���l-- :_�!:�;: i I 95�--1 954.299 

��� -·---- - -- · --- ··++-------···· ··-·-----·---------T-------·--t-----+· i---··--- I 

303 
------·-·-----rr·-·· -- -·---·----·- 1 ----------r---- ---·--r·---J_, ·---·------

. ·1---· -- ·-·------·--···- ----------L---····- · · ·  , ·- '--- ------
304 Total Revenue I j ____________ j 4,524,742_\ 10,000 4,534,747 131 ,060 4,665,807 

305 I 
-

----
- ------------ --i-- ---·--'----- -----

306 I I 1-----1------.l....L--··--·--··------------
307 Total Available Funds I 5,479,046 I 10,000 _ 5,489,046 131 ,060 5,620,106 

308 ----.--=n ·--··-- ----+-- I 
309 Expenditure Budget 4,548,178 ! 0 4,548,178 139,303 1 4,687 ,481 

·::�T�b'�:·_n•i•·r�����=--==-

-

-

-�-

-��� 
_ 

o 1- · 4,548,178 i 139;303 1 -���, �� ! ��tim:::�-i

-H

nlL 
Fund Balan

�
e
---·-·----- I 930,8� �-- 940,868 1 (8,243) I 932,625 1 

3 1 5 I : � 

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 1 2  



LoV\dovi (A)V\VJfy (A)vnvnissiovi 

NoYeVYl0er 1, 2.02.1 

A0e�dt1 I teVYl # 12.C-3 

"Bvtd0et f\VV\BVldVV\BVltS 

Grevierb\l 1'vtrpose ScV1ool fvtvid 141 



BUDGET AMEND l'rlENTS . 
Gene.ml Fu�d 141 . · 

Account Number I 0/5/2021 I o·:o I 

Genen1I Purpos·e•School •Re\'cnue 

4.0000 

40100 

-10100 

./(/300 

401 10 
-1 0 1 20 
·10125 
4 0 1 30 
40 1.o\O 
40i63 . TATE 

40210 
402'75 

4o3iio 
40350 

Tobi .L<Jcal T.axcs 

•n ooo 

4/ 100 
4 1 1 10 

Total Licenses and Permits 

B O E  App roved Oct 7, 2021 

B u d get Co m m ittee Oct 18,  2021 

Cou nty Commission N ov 1,  2021 

. Local Tnxes 

: Cmmrv f'mrerr11 Taxe.'i 
· Curri:nl Propeey Ta." 
Trustee·� i::o1ii:cti6os Prior Y cm' 
Trustoe's Collections - Bankmptcx 

· Clcnuitid Masrcr's C<illccriohsPrior Ycilr 
lnt�rdsi altd P,;ally · 

. . · 
Pa?""cnrs.inficu ofTa.xcs 

Total County Propci:fY T•xes 

.c_u11�(_l_!·fuc.a.f:�Qµti�m -Taxes 
Local Oprion Sales Ta.x. 
Mixed Drink Tax 

To��! County Local Op lion Taxes 

Srar11rory r,,1cq/Tcrr�.f. 
a.,;;k E.�cisc ta.� 
Intcrstarc Tclccomnmnicatioos 'Tax 

· Tot1tl'Stnt�tory1ocal·:T�xes 

Licenses nutl· Permits 

Lfc.'t!IJJ"f.�· 
Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Appnwed 

Origiital Iludgei Amendments Amended Budget 

9,892;092 0 9,892,092 
1 0,0.000 0 1 00,0�0 

15;000 0 l?,000 
175,000 0 175,000 

35,000 0 '�5,0�0 
324,645 0 3.:24,MS 

1 0,541 ;73.7 0 10,54i,73� 

4-,siio,oool o l 4;800;2:<l2J 
35,000 . 0 35,000 

4,835.000 0 4,S3s,oop 

30.000 0 3.o,oo.o: 
0 0 ci 

30;000 0 30,QOQ 

15;40.6, 737 0 lS,40.6.7.37 

1 ,200 0 1.ieio 
1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

Proposed 
Amcndm�ni.S 

a 

0 
0 
0 
0 
b 

.o 

0 1 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Proposed 
Amonded Budget 

9;892,092 
1 00,000 

1 5.orio 
1 7 5,000 

�5,000. 
3�4.645 

I0,54i ,'/37 

4,soo.ooo I 
35,000 

4.835,o·oa 

30,000 
0 

30,000 

1 5,406,737 . 

l,200 

1 ,200 

1,200 



�3·0-00· 

43500 
43542 : 
43570 
43°583 . 

. Charges for c
·
urrent Services 

Bducation ChnrgC!s . 

. Conlrncr for lnslmc1ional .Services .wi Oihcr- LEA's 
Rcccipls frotn· lndiviilual School_s 
TBJ. C:rimin3.I .Backgraund Fee · 

_Total Eilu
_
cation <;:hn�cs 

.. .. 

Totnl Ch.n�d for Curn:n!Services. 

44000 

4.//0(/ 
44 1 I O  

-14-130 
44j45 
44146 

44 160-RET DEN 
44 1 60-RET UF 
44160,RET VIS 

44 1 6 1 -COBRA DEN 
44 i ?O 
44 1.70 
w io TNRMT 

44500 
44530 ·G()VDL 
44540 
44570 

Other Lucal Revenue.< 

Be.C11rring Item.Ii 

lnvcstrnen! !ncame 
· Sale �fMilicrial and Supplies 

· Sole ofRecycl�iMareria� 
E-RD.1c· Fundins 
Relirc.�'.lnsuranc.c P,nymc_nls 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' IMs\JranCC Payments 
Cobra JriSurnnce.Pa

_
yinen[.s 

Miscellancous·Reflmds 
Misecllnncous Re(unds 
Misci:llnneous· Rdfun� - TN Risk Management 

To_llll Rcc_urring:ltcm_s 

Nonrecurrinr.Jtems 

Sale ()f�ui�ment 
Sale of.Pi-uperty 
Contributions ·nnd·Gifts 

· Totut ·Nonrccurring frcms. 

Loudon Count;y Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

0 0 
1 .5,000 0 

0 0 

IS,000 0 

1 s;ooo 0 

75;000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

50.000 0 
?;Joo 0 
5 , 1 00 0 

0 0 
2;000 0 

0 0 
.0 0 

1 39,400 0 

0 0 
0 o· 
0 0 

0 0 

2 

---

---

---

---· ·a 0 0 
---

15,000 0 1 5,000 
---

0 0 0 
---

---

1 5�000 . 0 15,000 
---

----

---

1 5,000 0 15,000 
-

---

----

---

1s.ooir o· 75,000 
-

---

0 0 0 
-----0 0 0 
-

0 .0 0 
---

50,000: 0 50.000 7,30!( . 0 7°,300. 
---

sJoo .o 5,ioo ----

-

o . 0 0 
---

2,000 .o 2,000 
0 -

0 0 
---

0 0 0 
·---

---

139.400: 0 1 39,400 
---

LCDOE: 
0 0 0 Sale or m property. 

.. Moving to fund bala/\Cc. 
0 1 :91 8;500 1 ,9 18,5.00. 
o. 

... · o  
0 

---

0 1;91 8,500 1 ,9 1 8,500 
---



80000 

82 t30 

82300 

82330 

ifoooo 

90000 

99000 

601 
602 

699 

99/(/0 . 
590 

. Debt Service 
Pri1rdpur 
Principal On .Bonds 
Prin.�ipal .c:m Nc.>.t_�. 

Other Deli! Sen-ice 

·Jfducatian 
Other Debt Service 

Totnl Edue:1tion Debt Service. 

· Totnl Educ�tion Debi Service 

. Ca11iwl• Proj eels 

Other Uses 

Tran.1·rer·om 
Transfer. to 0U1erfu11ds 

Totnl Expemliturcs 

Tow! OU1cr Us<?$ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

6 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

42,51 4,458 743,782 

0 0: 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 o· 0 

0 0 o. 

0 0 0 

.0 0 0 

0 0 0 

43;258;140 0 43,158,240 ' 

0 0 0 

Totnl General Purp0se School LCllOE: I ·  42;514,458 743,782. 43;!58,240 0 43,258,UO YP!latc<1. run<! balal)C.O as tif7flf1:1. based on Year Eod'� 

Beginning Fund lfalnncc (Unaudited) 4;344;6S7 0 4,JA.4;687 0 4,3114,687 

Totnl .Revenue. 40,797;;>58 126,938 40,924,496 1,918,500 42,842,996 

Totnl Availnble·l'unds 45; 142,245 126,938 45,269,183 1;91s1soo. 47,187;683 

Total Exp�ndito�cs 42,514;458 743 ;782 43.2s8,24u o .. 43,258,2,40 

�.timilted.Ending' l'und llalaacc 2,627,787 (61 6.844) 2,0 1 0,943 1,9 18;500 3,9l9;443 

• ·SJOO;OOO was transferred to suli fund
-
999 or fund H2 · 1iiat can be pulled bsddor rei!ular fund baiancc uurooscs nt'any..timc. 

22 



Lovtdovi Cbvtvif\.f CbVY\ VY\issiovi 

NoYeVV1k7er 1, 2.02.1 
Aee�dvi I 1-BVVl # j 2.G-4 

13vtdf1Bt AVV\BVldVV\BVltS 

Scltlool federtll 'Projects fvtvid 142 



2... 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2022 

A lEf C 
I I Federal Funt! 142 

0 
.,n.,1_"""2 

Ore Bet Account Number i·t---·- IO/S/2021 ICJ:OI ---· ---· 

1 1  
Federal Fu,;ds School 

lT-

E 
j 
i 2021-2022 

I Amds 

7 !Sub Fund r 10 1 0 - Consolidnred Administrntion RC\"CnUC �---� 
9 147100 Fedcrnl Thr<'lllJ!.ft_,\"l<Ue 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd De:t I 

10 471 4 1  I ITiile 1 Gronl5 lo Local Educ Agencies 94.61 1 .86 i " 

is -19000 I I Other Jlc'olCnuc Sr111rc:cs 
0.0ll tl 4�Hll<ll.1Transfers In I O.OU I _ _ ·-· . --· _. 

G H 

Proposed Proe:oscd 

Amds Amded Duded 

r----
2.162.(>4 96,774.50 

20 i I I ! I I I "* ------
·
· l! :To1nl Olhor R<v�nue 

-
------

II 1 10.382.00 1- - o.oo _ _  ,. .. .. I I0.3K2.00 2,162.64 : I ! 2.544 6_'.IE------< 
23 Sub Fund 1010 - Consolidnled Admini.srrntion Expcnse3 

·-·--- i 1-------- I I - ---
2• . ! - -- -- · - - - I l---- I I I � ?llJ.f!______ I · I ... _._! 1 � --- - --· _!QI . !Supcn•isory/Dircclor t 7 1 ,5 1 2.00 i O.OU 7 1 ,5 1 2.00 1,430.24 I 72.942.24 L... 11 
21 1 6 1  J��sl ! 20.1n.oo I u oo 20,191.00 • 1 5.9• I 2 1 .2 1 2.94 I 
28. 201 ISociol Sccurilv ] 5.723.0U L 0 00 5.723.00 1 14."6 I 5.K37.<6 I � --· 204 IS101c Rc1iremen1 ____ i 8,761.00 I 0.00 R,761.UO 1 75.22 i 8,936.22 
30 211� _ Lire lnsuronce �- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I O.OU , 
31 2117 Medi� lnsurnnce _ ___ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
32 206 Dcn10l lnsurnnce 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 00 I 0.00 
33 2 1 2  Employcr Mcdicorc ------ r ,:l:i9:00' 0,00 I 1 ,339.00 I 26.78 1----� 

12! 355 TroYCI ·---·--·- 1 ,000.00 0,011 I 1 ,000.0U 0.00 1 .000.00 
35. 499 Other Supplies and Ma1crfals 250.00 u.uo I 250.00 0.00 250.00 
36 524 In Servicc/SlaffDevtlopment l .�!:£�1 0.00 l 1 .oooJ>o 0.00 J .000.00 
37 599 Olher ChorRes _ 0 00 0.00 i 0.00 ·I 0.00 0.00 , I 30 I I I 

122. I ---·-----.;I------+ 
40 To111I Expenditures Consolid:lled Adminisrrntion I IU,382.0U 0.00 . _ l .!_Q,382.00 2, 162.64 I 1 12.544,M 
� I 42 I Dceinning r;;�d-Balilncc: --o-_'o-:o;-----o,.._o:-:o,.-;-l -----0-. (-,0-;1-----0-.00--,--t-------o-.o

-o-+-------

� i 
___ I 

� J.E ..... ., 1 1 0,382.00 o uu ____ 1 10.382.00 2.162.64 1 1 2.544.(>4 

·I •5 lJ�endilum 1 I0.3R2.00 0.00 I J 0.382.00 2,1 62.64 1 1 2.544.64 
•7 I I ---·-

- ·---y .. -l_4.sJ I !Endin� Fund B"lnnc. I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0 00 . 1491 i I I I I 

BOE A p p roved Oct 7, 2021 

B u d get Co m m ittee Oct 18, 2021 

Cou nty Co m m iss ion Nov 1, 2021 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

c I o I .,. T c; H 
, Federnl Fund 142 I I i --- - - ·I 1 1 I � 1-i-· --··- . .. --·-

10/512021 IO:OI _______ __J 202 1-2022 I 2021-2022 ! Approved Pr-oriosed _L ____ Proposed I 
Account Number [ Ort Der Amd.s [ i\mded B2I J Amtfl: I Amded Bull�er I 

� IJ I I I I I I so I Sub Fund --· f109:"Tit1e I Revenue I r--·---------- I I I 1 
� 1----·---·- - - 1 I I 1 

_. ------------l - l .f.�dern�_G ov�rnment J I lli�'""" 
J 

!!!!!!!. Federal Throueh Srntc -----·-·-
1 1-- I 

� 47 14 l I ITille I Grants 10 Loc<il Educ Ai.?cncies 746.693. 14 -� � :!.! - 1--- -- - --

� 
� 
� 

47 1 4 1-CAR20l ITillc I Grilllls lo local Educ .A.�}� 

Tor;if Federal Throueh Sft\le 

0 00 o oo I I 
746,GYl . 14  o.oo I 

746,693.1 4  I 9,69R.36 756.391.50 I 

0 00  I 87,28J .9H I 
746,G93 1 4 1 96,!>XO 34 

-, 
_

_

_

______ , 
87,281 .IJB ! 

84l.G73.48 ! 
� :.J --------
� Tol:ll Feder.ti Government 746.693. 14 0.00 1 -- 1•6.693 1• I %,980 34 K43,673.48 I 
' 62 i---t---- ---� 746.693. !'!.. ...... o.oo I 746.693. 14 I 9�.�nrn.J4 

j I 
� 65 o .oo-1---- o .oo I 0.00 

�·3.673"� ___ _ _________ I --�-:-+-�--;;:;;;;-t-��-um� 0.00 0.00 66 
£ 68 i I Total Tille I Revenue ---·-1 o.oo I 7<6,693.14 I - -96,980.34 1 su,67J.4ij 1 --���-;------i��-�'� I I 

746,693.14 ' 

69 i \ 
70 !Sub Fund I ! 109 -Tiiie I Expenses 

I ·- --1 I -- .. -1 
71 JJ ., ' 

J2 70o00-·----- illf.�!'£•tio� ----1 ------
_; Z!!l.IJ:!l_____ Hlnslruclion 

------��---------i------+-------1---;: 71/oQ----1-IRc..e11lor fnstrucrinn Prar!.ram 77 I 1 1  G I ITeochers __ ... _. I o ool -·---�3o.si<> oo I 5,381 <Xr I 4JG,2 11 oo I 
78 l63 Educnlion:il Assis1:in1s 45 011.4.00 I o.ool 79 . 1 89 Other Salnries & Wages 0.00 I 0.00 I 

ao-- - ·-···--··--·-- · 195 Certified Subslitule Tcachcrs -�· 1 .320.00 I 0.00 I 
�------- \!)"K - Non·cenified SubstiLutc Tcilchers 1 ,000.00 i 0,00 I 

82 201 Sociol Sccuri1y 
- ---·- -·-·--·· 

21J,S69.0tl j 0.00 !�-----
83 204 \ State Retirement 46,5 12.00 ! 0.00 I 

..!!_ 206 Life Insurance 
·
--- 1,520.�.2..i 0.00 I 

65 2011_ �edical lnsuranc<: 5 1 . 1 25 00 ! 0.00 I 
� 208 Ocnt<il lnsorancc 
·871 212 Employer M<:dic:irc 

� 429 lnstruclionill Supplies ���-� .-1B. Re�ular Instruction Equipment 90 I i 
91 I Tol�I R;2uh1.r lnsrrucrion Pro2rnm J 616,320.00 I 1 02 I ·

--------
I � ------- I ·---·· 
! 

I �  I I 

:Z,4JK UU I U.Ull Z.4.JIJ OU I 
---�?.!!-�. 10s.oo -·1.02i:uur·-

_____ .:,o.:.oo=-1. 47,9RR.43 47,988 .43 I 
0.(10 - - -· · -- 20.(>00.00 20.llOO 00 I 

RJ,299.43 699,G19.4J 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

C D E F G H 
,....!...J 11 Federol Fund 142 i 1 I 
[.2...I )... N b �I·----· IWSlltlll IO:Ol I lOll-l��L . ....  -1- 2021-2022 A proved Propo.u�d --· --· --

ccount um er ' Ore Bet Amds ! Amdcd net Amds I Amded Ilnd=:_cr 
Pn>ooscd 

l+s Suhf.�;;i---- _ �-09 : Tiiie I ----- 1 ____ _____ __ ___ __  .r------ -- · -----J 
____ _____ i 

1 -

� 7�_ogo Education 
-- f-- --·· - -

____ - --i -+--· ·1------------l :: 72000 !SupporrScn'ic� --------- · ---- --, -· - II 
I 100 

-

-
--·--

r------i · 
101 72 / 30 grhcr Srudent Support ··--··-

_ ··------· I ----+ 
102 189 Other Salaries & �� --3.!��o.oo_ _ · 0.00 

�
--- ---� �o' - · . 201 Social Securi1,· 1 ,357.UO I 

()( . 2041 State Retirement 1.468.00 5 --··-·-·-
212i .. �lover Medico.re J 17 .00 

700.00 I 1oe 355 l Travel 
599 i I Other Cha�ges- ·- 9.913.05 . 

11� 

I 1 1  ----' !Tofnl Support Services ! 35,635.05 I 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

---------
U.00 

18.00 
700.00 0.00 

9.913.05 1 1 8.61 I 

1 " I ----· . _ i· 

335_00 
700.00 

1 0.m1. 6<· T 

- --�109-:-Tille I 

_
_ -·--- - ---:�!- -- - I �· �- i 

·---

,,, 70000 ---� J�_cation 
--- l i ·-

.
. -··-·-·---- I --i ��: 72000 :Instruction __ II I . : -----<'-----=--=--==' m·m10 /:'.s�A Tr,,t! , - - -· 1 1 1 1: 

118 1 8'J O<herSalarics and Wogcs + 68,357.00 o.oo I -- 6�,�-goo I 3 577.0ll i 71 ,934.00 ,-
115 201 Socio! Securitv -

·
-- _ 4.23�� U.00 I 4,2;8.00 I 222.00 I 4.460,lKl I I 120 204 Stale Retirement I 7.(141 .00 O 00 I 7,114 1.00 I 368.UO 7,409 00 I 121 206 Lirc lnsurilllce ·--- · · 160.oO� �-- 0.00 1 160.00 I u.oo �'�60"-.00�1--------� ===:_:.::__ _ __32Z _ Meditol lnsuroncc 

---- ·· -I' I U, I O<l.00 U_OO ,- 10, 100.0U I 1 13.00 -lU,213.00 _
_______ 1 1� 208 Dental Insurance -· 376.00 0.00 � 376.00 ; 0.00 J76Ji()l ·--·- --�----1' 

124 2 12  Emploo,:cr Med1c:irc 1 1J91 .0U I U.UU I 91JLOO I 52.00 1 ,043.00 I 
125 _ __ 355 Trovcl 

- ·--- --·· 
1 .475.o!il___ o.oo_ 1 1.475.09 I U4.91 ·--·- 1.900 uu I 1 

1'26 399 Olher Conln1cted Sc::n•ic:cs ·-·-L o.uo I 0.00 l____ n.oo I 0.00 I 0.00 
� 499 Oth<r Supplies ond Mo1erials �()Q2_�o I u.ou ] 1 .000 ooJ_ 38 1 .39 I 1 ,381.39 � --·· 5241 ln-Servic<IS1ofT Dol"clopm�- 1 .0UU.00_,_ 0.00 I 1 ,000.00 I 7,000.00 [ t,U00.00 , 
12$ 599! Other Chorocs 0.0U 0.00 0 00 0.00 I ltOU I I 13() 79_� Other E<iuipmcnt 

-
U.UO -----O_llll I 0 OU I 0 00 0.00 I 

,3, I 
13' !Total ESEA Tiiie I I 94.738.09 I .... ,,_., ... ., , n n.n I HA "r '.11 11 nn I 

J2E I - ···- __ I 
13< ,__.. --------�J--------------------------i f 135 99/00 .. Transfers 0111 i{:_lndircc:t Gm 
136 504 Indirecl Cost 
137 590 1 Cumulative Tr�sfcrs (includinc Consolidated Admin) 
13! · -------.......,-+---------�- 1 1  140 j. -----------------141 . !!!f'..LE�1rcs Tille I 
142 
·,43 Deifnulne. Fund B:dunc:c 
144 

-------------, o.Ooi 
o:Uol 
0.00 l J I 

746,693:141 
� � 

.,"6,6�}-14 � . I !Revenues ,., 
146 

'7.U: L9J.l4 

0.00 

U.00 I o ou I 
U.OU IUlO 
U.lXJ I U.00 

I I o.oo I 746,6?3. 14  
I I o:o•r. ·- o.oo I 

0.00 I 746,693.14 j 
T 

o.oo I 746,693.14 ! 
I 

o.oo I o
·
.oo I 

12,138.30 I 106.87<>.39 I 
! i 
i 

o.oo I o ou I 
0.00 -------c.Ocil 
u.oo I o.oo I 

! 
-

1
--·-·

-
i 

96.980.34 843,673,48 

0.00 O:QO . .  
96,980.34 843,673.48 

96,980.34 843,673.48 

o.oo I o.oo I 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

D E I G 
I-'-! ._ .. J.I Federal Fund 142 I ------ - - ---- · - ·  

·- J .�/512021 IO:OI I 2021·2022 I 2Dl!:!�J_! _ __  Approved I Proposed i2- Account Number I Of"'! B�t Amd� Amdcd Be.t I Amds 

�Sub Fund -Hlo9 - Tirlc llA · Tcacher Qu11lity ncvenue 
f------ ·--·- ··--�1 

155 
1ss1n100 

H 

--·�rOp.!_�� 
Amatd Dudi::c1 

..!!:! ___ If  ------ --!---------+-------+-------· 

l 

� _7_00_0_0 __ __ ___ _ _ ··-· Education --1-·- : _J 
180 7 1 000 --lnslruclion ·- ··· -----------�Ji�=-=-=--=-----==--=--=-"°1------+-------!--------+------- I 

..!!1 ·----..---- I ! ..,!!3 -7/1()0 ---· I ll�eulnrfnrrntr:rionfrogram ·-
·

-�----- !_.____ ·--------
19:.! I 89 Other Snhtrics & \Voges 0 OU 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 
10< ··

·
· ·  195\ Certified Subs 

-- 3.uuo.uo o 00 " "J.Ooo.oo i 5.000.00 8.000.00 - ------
'°' 1 9sTINo;;:·c.r1 su_bs -----4.0ao.Uo· _______ o.oo I 4.ooo.m1 I -- 1 s.ooo:!� . 22.000.00 - 1  � 201 ! Socio! S<curilv 620.00 0.00 I 620 00 I 1 ,240,00 1 .860.00 

� -----���oi:�'_!���;r���:,.. 
--- - ---

·- � 14��� I �-:,1 --- · ·-· 14���t___ 29�-�� I ---:� ------ --�= 
16� 429 jSuppli�1Dlerials .. ---

·
-··�·P.Q... 0.00 . 0.110 ·---- U Oll O.UO I �90 499 I01her Supplies/Matcriuls ! 0.00 r 0 00 I 0.110 0.00 U.00 I 

1 I ..
. . -- ! I I I 2 - ---··· _ .1:ro1al Rtfulor lnSlniction Proeram - .... ..... . - -�------· -· 1,1r.s.oo I o.oo 7.765.00 _1_ 24,530.00 32,295 .00·:· ---------------=-=-=-=-=-=

'1 

193 I : I . . I l 
19• 

--T ---



A 18 c 

Loudon County Board or Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2022 

I D E G H 
1-'-1 J_____ Fede,-,.1 l'und 142 i i ___ I 1---

! 1C115nC•ll l(l:CJJ _l_ _____1Q_21-±.Q!L ___ L 2021-2022 �(!.��� I Proposed Proposed .2.. Ac:c:ount Number Ore Bet Amds Amded Dl!.r I Amds I Amdc:d Bude.c:t 

,...,..,..,.----+-+-=--,---,------------·--- - - - · · --- -
F- r-- -+--:-------+-1 -_ 

-
---------_

-
++:----f-----

199 72000 I Support Services I i l -I 
200 I ---�-------l-----·-_11------+------1--------1--------
.201 'i1110 ' lr.sr.rn1/o I" I I I 202 ------· . -·jzz - EYnluatio� .. ""d Testin• 0.UO O 00 0.00 I 0.110 0.00 I 
203 I 0 00 0.00 0 00 I 0.00 I U.00 I 

� 7i210 i IESEA 7itlo II A ----·- -····--.. 
---

-
-

20• I ------ --- !I 
41 .267.00 1 35.724.00 I � ----

-
- -- -iii91- Other SoJ:iri,,. 41; Wae<S 94-451.00 0.00 94,457.00 207 20I) Soci;i Securitv 5856 00 . .• _ ... , 0.00 5,H56.00 1 ,81 S.00 J 7,671 00 i 

� - ---- ·  ---------- 2041 StOlc Retirement ---- -----·--· 9.722.00 0.00 - --·--· �,2�,00 3,022.00 1 2.744.001 1 209 2�J-�ife lnsurance ··· -- -- -� 1 60,00 O OU 1 60.UU 0.00 I G0.00 I 
J U . J OO.OU --·- -- 0.00 Ill.JOO 00 I l�.110 ____ J0.215.00 I I 207 I I Medical Insurance 210 

211 208! IDc:nlal Insurance J76.00 U.110 376.00 0.00 376,00 j 
212 =---- 1121_,Emplo\'Cr Medicare __ _ l .l7n.oo o.oo ------

· 
1 .110.00 425.110 I 1.795.<X> I -·--

2ij 355 l Tta\•el 

214 -··-- 399i !Conlrocted Sm·iccs 
1 , 1 00.00 --· o oo  1 . 100.00 1 .000:00 2.100.00 I 5.000.00 0.00 5,000 oo I 0,000.00 15,000.00 

215 ._. __ __ 422./ .. IOther Su plies and M<llerinls 434.00 U.00 - 434.00 3,455 99 I 3,889.99 I 
21e 524 I ln·Ser\icc/S1arr Oeve\opmenl 
2171 599 J1 Otlm ChalJlCS 

---, 1 0.5��-1- 0,00 I l 0.500.00 I 2.500.00 I 13,000 .00 I 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

216 i ---·-·· ---·-' 139,075,00 I 0,00 I 1 3?.075.00 63,599.99 I 202,674.99 
219 I I I ----'I;-------+ 
220 99/00 : J�rl" 011t& Jntlir�t..·t£rm f ---·��· __ __,[ _______ -+ I 221 504 ]indirect Cos< I o.�-'-----· 0 00 0.00 t). IJO I 0.00 I 
222 5lJO \Cumulative Tr;msfcrs (includin� Consolid;,ted Admin) ! 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
223 I ! 0.00 i 0 00 I U.1111 0 00 i 0.00 
22. -- - -- !" i I -- - -- - ! ·1 
22s 

- ---

�- I .. ··- -· i I 
226 -------· -- Total Expeotlitum II 

-
--- 14�"�1 0.00 146,840.00 88,129,99 I 234,969.99 I I m I I 

22a Begi.nninJ?, Fund Bal_ance 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 !� o.oo 
22s ' ·  I -- I �------ -·-_ Revenues __ .... 146,840.00 I 0.00 ! 146��40.00 I 88,1 29.99 I 234,969.99 j 
231 I � I I 
232 .- Exproditun:s 146,840.00 . 0.00 I 146,840.00 ! 88,129.99 ,__ 234,969.99 

23� 
' I I ! i � ·- · - Endine. Fund Dnlnnc:c -- . 

0.00 I 0.00 r-.. o.oo I 0.00 I - - -o:ooT--



A T<T c 
Federal Fun<l 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 14Z 

Ending June JO, zozz 

D .,. E T 
1-!-1 I 

1.2.J [ 10/51202 1 10:01 I 202l-2022 I 2021-2022 I Approved Ac:c:onnt Number ! I Ore. Re:1 I Amds 
. 

Amdcd Be.I 
2021-2022 10/5120 

G H T 
Propo.setl Pro pond 

Amds Amt.led Budeet 

---�---__j_ ! -
·-- --- t-- - I � ·1 • -r -

I -1 Fund 1 1309 - Tille Ill Revenue � 
�47000 ·-·

· 
• ..  -=J \Federal Gov;���;;i 

_ ---- ! -····--1 ______ '.__ ! ��--- ·- ----
23� 1.!!£147100 Wlm1ill�\·rarc I I I . I -1 
�-- 47 146 Title II E;;-giish-L:ine!'."£�.'��uisition Gr:mlS i---· - ll.K478�J.____ o Ou I · 2:;-,8-47-88-;-i ----�-1-2_-3-1-+1----2-4-.7-2-o.-1 9T 

1 owl-----·- u.oo i o.oo i 6.�29.46 \ 6.•29.46 I 2.lli: 
�---47j·4

·
6-CA��L��!_En�lish Langu<igc Acquisilion Grants 

244 T i I I 
245 I Tofal Federal Throug_� State I ____ p.847.83 I 0 00 ! 23.847.88 I 7,301.77 J J l , 1 49.65 I 

I 246 I I I ' w---·-·· To1al Fcdernl Governmenr I 23.847.BH I - 0.00 23,847.88 I i.JOJ:i7- 3 1 . 1-49.65 i 
2'B ·· ·-· I t I � ' � Tot•I Re�;��-�-- ----· -23,8�:!!. . 0.00 I 23.S47 BS_ 7,301 .77 3 1 , 149.65 I ______ I 
�-------1 I ... . _ __ _ i ·1 251 f Toi.I Orher Sources 0.00 i--- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0. 110 l J 252 i ·- ·--·· ·-- -· 

I I I I 
� I ITorol Tille Ill  R�venue . 23,847.88 _!____ 0.00 I 23,847.88 I _ 7,301.77 31,149.65 , 

254 _ _ _ J 1 _ I l l J I 
25' 1 1  256 Sub Fund lio9 -Tirle 111 Expenses 

r-·· 
257 I �1ooriif Educotion ·--------------,--
259 
260 71 000 I lnstr!tction _ 
261 I I 

____ _ 26i 1 I /00 Rer:ular lmtnic:1ion Progr;;,,• I 1·· --+-------
263 18Y Other Salaries &! Wngcs ! U.00 . . o OU I 0.00 I 
264 195 Cc"iim���'!.' ··--···-1___ 1.oso oo I �.ou i==::. _ _1_.oso.1101 _ 

265 198!  Non-Cert Subs - , 1 ,320 00 0.00 I l .320.00 ! � 201 1 Sociol Seeurity - ----:_ . ... I -�.Q. 0 .00 I 14i<)i() I � ------- 204) 
_ 

Stntc Retirement ____ ___ 
I O.UO O OU ll.00 I 

261:! zoaj_ Life Insurance -- I 0 00 0.00 ·- U.UU ....__ 
265 2011 IMediool lnsur:ince I o.ou o.ou u __ o_o_,_ __ 
210 20s! iocnt.al lnsuran;� I O.OU 0.00 I --0 00 � --- · - 2 1 2 l _ ! Emplovcr Medic�rc � 34.80 0.00 J:i:Hu --
277 J�9 · Othie:r Conlro.ctcd Scn·ices i 0.00 T ti 00 I 0.00 I -m---- ·· - · 42�,·_pnstructional Supplies I 1 1 .493.56 I O.O!J.. 1 1 ,493.56 5.301.77 f 16,795.33 j 
274 499. 

I01her Supplies de. Ma1crials l 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 275 722 -l�instruetion Equipment i U.00 i U.00 -·· U.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 : 
276 ·-- · - -··· i · 1 I I I :--- ---=1. �ol•I Rceulor lnsln1clio

;;-Pro2r•m 

_ ·--- __ __j 
1 4,077. 16

: 
- 0 0

� 
1�.077.i(," ·- 5.301.77 i _____ ' Y_,3

_
7
_
8
_
9
_
3+

. 

27S Sub Fund -- 1-1309 Thie m ! I I I 



A IE c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

0 F 

-1---- •nn•••••• .,n.,1_.,n-,., 
Amds I Amded D�t 

1-W i I Fcdcrnl Fund 1 42 UJ-:��-:..-:;·� .. mbor i· _ _ _ _ _ ______ _ !01s12021 10:01 I 2021-2022 ___ _ ____ --.-.-- -·--

Ore D2r 
�-- i i  I I 

280 ! l l 

G H 

I Pror>osed I Proposed j 
I Amds I Amdcd Bud!:!Cf 

I 
T -; � 7.I�:oo I Education I ___ f , , 282 I I I 2ii3 72000 i Support Services I I i '284-- --- i I f I 2aimTil- --·- - .. --T 

I I I 
286 399i Olhcr Contraclcd Scrvicl!S I 0.00 I ll.00 0.00 a 00 I 
287 524 I ln-Scrvicc!S-ti)ffDc\·elopment I �.ooo_oo ! <1.llO ---- 4,000.00 0.00 ! 
28e 7901 Other Equipment I S.770.72 I 0.0U ·--·- S.770.72 2.000.00 I 285 ---- ------· I 9,770.72 I II.OU 9.770 72 2.n<Xt. 00 I 

I . I 29C ii 291 
292 i 
29:!1.99/00 I fZ'rcmskrr Out & Indirect Coll. I I 
29• so•J lindin:c1-Co51 

-- ----- ---- - I o.oo I o.oo I 
295 590 1cumulo.ti\•c Transfers (includin� Consolid:ucd Admin) ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 
29€ [ - ! 0.00 II.OU 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
291 t - ·� I ! --

2ge !Total Expcndic�1�!�.i-�ii1 I 13,847.88 I 0.00 I 
295 1 1  I I ___E,847_� 

0.00 

-2i.s•1,�1 
ZJ.847:88 --1 · 

---o.oo-

O.n<I 

(000.1111 

7.770.72 

1 1,770.72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Jl,149.65 

Jl,149.65 



A 11.'t C 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2022 

D G H I W-J H= Federal Fund 142 
L1...J ' 101312021 10:01 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Pro os�d Proposed I Account Number j --- · - - ! Ore. Be.I Amds Amded Bel A.mds Amdcd Dndecl �--- ·---·· : I I I· I l---· �Sub Fund I 409 THle IV - Rev.nne ------t- 1 I ---· --t--------i 
JDS I 1 

i "J.iC 47000-·---= ���ffcrnl Governmen t �-=--m J 
; -� I __ _ J12 .J7 JOO I I fctfqol Tbruuch Sfofc ! 1--

- ·- I 1--31:: 47590l iOthcr Fcdera! Thr����h Stale 62,923. 1 3 ! ef _____ 62,923.13 l. 1 1 _5:;•:.271' S l .368_86 --
314 I '  I I I 
31� 47590-CARlOI !Other Federal Thr��!J;S.ale- -- ···-

; 0.00 I 0.00 l ----- 0 Q(t 50.820.86 50.S20.M6 

!�: I !Tofftl Fedml Th�����:_____ I 62,923 .13 i o.oot_ 62.923 . 1 3  I 39,286.59 1 102.209.72 1- ··��= 
31< jTo!lll Fcdcnd Government 62,923 . 1 3  0.00 I 62,923 . 13 I 39.286.59 102.20<J.72 I 
320 I -----·· 

I I t I I - ··--

321 ITornl Revenue -····��·�-=-- I G'.?,923 . t3  l o�Oti�=- 62,923. I J  ! )!),286.59 [ 102.209 72 

-=-=--------· 
m I __ . . 
J2J Tot:il Olher :Sources U.00 I 0.00 ! 0 00 l ll.00 0.00 
J24 

-- -- -
I 

r ---===-'t----,===-l1t------
JZS Tot:'ll Tille (V - TechnolO"fYR�����e-·�-----

-
- I 62,923.13 0.00 _ _j2,92J.13 ! J9,286.S9 I 102.209.72 -·--

� - ____ =i I I ·11. I I 
� ---· ···-- -- -'· -· I I 32B Suh Fund I 409 Tille JV· Expcndilure.s I I 
� 1 1 j �70000 ! Education ----- -··- ----==i·-------!- I 
331 • � _71000 ! lnstrncrion I I I I I I -
m i I i I � 71 /UO I Rcg11lt1r lns1r11crion Pr!'_gra� I I ! 
33� 429! lnslructional Supplies &. Materi;ils I 0.00 0 00 

-· ------+-------+-------� 
33E i ; 0.00 I 0.00 I 
��� 72210 : :�se,,;,,,111;.�/ac ln<te<�c1ion Pr�'''''"' I I . 
335 I R9 I 1 Olhcr Salnries & '"Y�.c:!-- - · l 46,003.00 I UR<�:! 340 1 9 5 1  lccnified Subs I o.oo u . Otl 
''" 198 · !Non-Ccn S�bs- 1.oso.oj!J_ · ·-ii.Oo ---
�'.( 201 lSocial Sccu��· l 2.�2K.27 I ___ o ._o_o;.---
34� 204 ·s1a1e Rc1irem.en1 I ..l,K44.00 I _o"."oo'+I ----""-'-"' 
344 207 Medico.I !rUurante ! 4,(J2J.SG l - 0. 00 
34� 212 Employer Medicare 684.00 I ·-- 0.00 
346 355 Tm•cl SOU.OU . 0.00 
J47 524 ln·ScrvicclSt01CfDc,·elopmcnt [ 2,260.00 ! 0 00 

348 790 Other E�pment : 0.00 j 0.00 
34S I I 350 Tor;.11«.-iv ; 62.923. 1 3  I -- 0.00 62.923. 1 3  I 1 5.691.73 l 7K.Rt 4.86 I 3� I I I 
352 Tolill -Expcndilurcs Tille rv i 6:?.923.13 0.00 62.923.13 39,286.59 l 102,209.72 353 - - l - I I ----�'�------354 � !!��!Jine. Fund B;,lance ---i----:-=---·-o:oo·· o.oo I o.�o o.oo I o.oo 355 ---�--�1 _______ 4 ___ _ 356 Revenues ·-- --·--

·
· :--·--- 62,923.13 0.00 62_,923.13 39,286.59 I 102,209.72 · ------==== 

� i ----�--+-i --�---+1-------4 -·�------� 

� -· Expenditures 
·

-

·
·

--

- ·---·-·- -- ·----=1 62,923.IJ I _ O���:. 62192.l.lJ I 39.286.�� 102,20-9.72 1 
360 Endine. Fund Il:tlAncc -j D,DO 0.00 j 0.00 I 0,00 I o.oo 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

C 0 E F G H 
, \ Fctlcrnl Fund 142 i i---- I 1 w 11 I0/51'102 1 10:01 2021-2022 2021 -2022 I ____ �� rropo,cd I Pro osed ----------Accounl Number j -- I Ore Del Amds 1 Amdcd Bet I Amds J\nided Bnd2.el 

,. 5291Sub Fund---- 1 1909 - IDEA B Revenue I 
530 IJ I , , I � 47000 --· ___ _ Fcdcrnl Govcrnmcnr ____ I ! I ---------+ ' 
532 F ' i I 
533 -17/00 ---- �e-'·-�-:_1·��Juuh .\'rcrrc ---·-- -- ··- I j I . I 
534 47 143  Speeiol Education GranlS 10 S1ou:s l,lll6.123 OU o oo I l ,OIC., 123 00 I I K,957.00 1 .035.iiW:iiQ1 
535 

-- -r- I I I ----i 
536 47143-CARlO !Special Educ.uion Gr��- �-SlnlCS 

u�---. ·-----ooor 0 00 t 24J,22�S.OtJ 1 '24).228.09 !--------! 

��� I 
-· --- ·- I I .! : I : � :· -

I :To!al IDEA 8 Revenue -· 
I 

1,016,l?J.OO I 0.0011: 1,016,l?J.OO 
: 

262,185.09 1,27B,308.09 :--------I �-- ' I . I I 1 5<2 Sub Funt! i 1909 - IDEA II Exoerucs '. I I 
JEducntion _ _I__ I I ! ; llnstrnclion 

---·---·-
---- -----· -

--: I 
I lsnccinl &lur.:crtion Progrnm --- - - - - - - - r----------

l 16l !Teachers 
-------

40.0UO 00 O.UU 40,000.00 50U.OO �0.500.00 I 
163) Educnlion:al Assisrnnls ---- - -----

-
- 46),200.00 0.00 463,200.00 50,000.00 513.200.0U ---·----

20 1 Socio! Seeuri1y --- �.--�---· · ·-- 32,00o.oo 0.00 _ 32 000.00 s.000.00 37.00_!!._(l�Jj= 
20-1 S1:a1c Retiri:mcnl --------- ·-- 40,800.0U ll.OQ_ __ 40,800.00 1 1 ,200.00 52,ll��l� 
206 I Lire lnsuranco , 2.8110.00 I U,00 2.800.00 I 100.00 2,900.00 I 
207 IMedicol lruumnce 

-- ---- --------1 
135,U00.00 I 0 .. 00 -- 135,000.UO 37.000.00 172,00o�OOj 

208l loen1ol lnsurone< __:::::=:-.:=.-=::-_::=::.__ I 6,m.oo I o uo 6.375.00 I 425.00 6.��� : 
2 1 2  !Em lo ·er Mcdicnr< ------- I 7,300.(�I I U.UO I 7.30ll.OO 2.700.00 10,000.00 

llnstruclional Supplies --·-- ! O.fKI ! 0.00 _ O.OU 0.00 ____ _jJ}>O I Olhcr Supplies & Materials I 0.00 I 0 00 O.Ull I 0.00 l 0.00 -- - ! I �56..:.o'l--------+-!,,T�o-1•-l�R-e-g1-1l.-,r-l-n-st-n-,c,-ri-o��Pro���;;;- 727.475.UO l _____ 0 <Kl 727.475.UU I 106.925.00 J-··- �---,,8.,-34,-.4,-00,.,...._o--o-;l--------l, 
561 . I ; 



A i!l 
i 

c 
. }':���e_!".al Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June-30, 2022 

D I E  I F  , --G I  H 

r2-t Accounl Number 3 
IOJSfl.021 10:01 202 1-7Rn i-202-i:?Qld __ ·�J>pro .. ·cd I Proposctl 1 Proposed I 

------
+----0-,-.-B-o-,---,�

-
-A-m_d_s_ ! AmdC'd Iler I Amds I Amded Dndect , . 

562 Sub Fund 
563 
56< 70000 

- ----
, , _ -

---·--------

909 - IDEA D 

----.. ---·· 
-+-------1 I I I 

---;-----;_ :_1·=-.. :. : ---- ! 
-I_ 

--····- · . --· · · --- - -
-- -· i__ I·-·- I I · --- ----i-----1e--- ----+-----

�unnnrt ,c;:,.rvirPv 
I ISgcc:ial Educ:crlltl�-r..rocrnm 

tosl � .... _;'""m"-··· " nnn 11n I (lS,000,00 ·-····--··-· · --·-· 

--------!------r,-, 1-.000-.-00-1 .. -- 0,00 61.000.llO I -.------ I· " '  - 83.191.20 0 00 83, 1 9 1 .20 I . rn -lb t  1 �ccrc1ary 1 .�<>:£.bU J_ ____ Ji4,R53.SO 
I 6CJ I P3rMime Personnel 
101 I Social Securiiy 
2041 State Retirement 
206! Life Insurnnc:e 
207 1  Medical Insurance 
208 1 Dent3l lnsurnncc 

7n< .,., I 40.539.00 )9.743.?H 0.00 )9.743.28 I ---- . -
1 l.39R.60 I ____ :�_j-:00- l l .)98.(>0 

--·· 

9.200.00 ____ o.oo 9,200 oo I 
llU I 'iU 12.000.00 

5.800.00 15.000.00 

+-----,...,-''-"-"'--f Cl.00 3 1 9.20 

I 1 s.•ou. oo i ·· · ·-u-oo · 1s.•llO.lX> 
R00.00 I 0 liO 800.00 

3 1 9.20 -----0:00 J I CJ.20 
2.G00.00 { _ ·

- --� 
200 oo I 1 .000.ou 

n nn I )_000.00 3,000.00 ·- ·-(1��� 3,lKl0.00 ... . vv J 57!! 3 t 21 I Con1r:icts with Pri,•a1c At;enc:ics I �3.595.12 j 0 00 43,595.72 · - - , 
�· -- --ztiTIEmplo)•er Mcd1core 

11�1 129.1 96.m> 
3ssl lTr•vcl ·-----·· ---------; 6.lKKUlO I ---=o:JiiD 6.000 00 i -........ .. _ 

524 I !in-Scrvicc/S1:iIT De\•e\opmcnt ! 1 5.(KlO.OO ! ()Off J lS.000.00 ' 
1 nn... 'L(l I 10.000.00 

J\l.UUU UU !-- .,5.000.00 

;+-----------�=.:.:�-----· i 28H.64H.OU I Ol!Q_I m,r.48.UU 
i 

I 35.'260.09 l 423.908.09 

-i : I . o.oo I o.uo o.uo , · · - - . � 0.00 
-------; 0.00 I 0.00

- --·- O.llO -- --- •.. ' �U.VVU,llU ,----2Qof'Hl.OO 
---;-;-------------�==: I 0.00 . O�Q_I, 0 llO I 20.000.00 i �0.000.00 1--------1 

i I 
Tol•I Expenditures 909 --������-===-===l 1,016,123.00 -�-00� 1,016,123.00 i 262,185.09 1 

· · -
·1 .278,308.09 -f : Bc!innin2 F11nd Dnlnnce ---- - ··· · · ·� - --�- 0.00 O.O_U_ o.OO 1 0,00 C=.�----� 

----...,-..,-...=--+----�� · t I 
59' ---- --·-t- Revenues ----��----�-==--- ---- J ,0 16,123.00 ______ . .!!.:00 ]" 1,016,l ll.OO j 262,ISS.09 l ____ _!}._7_8�,J_O_B_.0_9+--------I 
594 Expondirun:s --�----·===··-----·? 1,016,123.00

.
I -��-:: -- ·a� 1 ,016,123.00 I -�����-09 : -- -l�,2-7�8.J_O_S_.0_9-+1--------I 

Endine: Fund nnl::mce .. -·----- =:j 0.0!_ '=--- - 0.00 I �.OD I =-=o�i------'o-".o'-'o-l·-------- 1 
sge I I 1- � 



A c 

Loudon County Boil rd of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

T D T T G H �- Account Number 
Federal ...... . ..... • �u •- � 1021-10il- I ICJIS/2021 10;(•1 

OT"'! BEt 
2021-2022 : Approv�d 1--- Proposed I Proposed I 

Amds j Amded B!r l Amds I Amded Bude.cl 

� 11 I · 16J11Sub Fund 9J9 - Preschool Revenue 
-- .. -----

I I : j ·-='-"------++F=-•"-'d'-"e'-'rn"'l-'G=-o=-·y-=•r�s��::-_=_ : -� · ···- . i ·-:_�-� ---·-----+------·--j- ------
Federal vo11 " .,�,nu =r I I i 

47145 Speciol Educ•tion Pr.,chool o;;-o"i;-···- 2 1.8Uio�:t- · -- � 2 1 .807 .UO -· · - 528.UO 22,335.llll I 
=�---, 7-l-4�5-�C-A_R2_0H--,S

-c-c�iol�Ed�u-c-nl�io-n�P-
rc-sc-h-o-o l-Gf:mi5------------'--------

u.
-u

u-
'I· - u

.uo I U 00 --·· 32.42 32.42 :--·--· ! Total Fedcrnl Tiirou�h Sl>lc �--_::_____ I 2 1 ,Kll7.00 �---·---� 2 1 ,807.UO I____ � 22.367.42 11 
I [Toto! Frderol Govcmmenl 2 1 .807. UQ r o.uo I 2) .M07.00 I 560.42 ! 22,367.42 ' 

__ 

1 i 
___ 

·-·· : _.3!.so1.<iof u oo I 2 1 .�o.?ou-j-"· 560.42 j 22.367.42 _-_- - - ----

To101 Other Son��- I 0 00 ! O 00 I -o-:iiOI 0.00 I - 1 
0.00 

----------�' ---- I I I 
___ Toto! Pruchool R�;;;.;,�-�::- I 21i�?:�=1- 0.00 l 2l,807�0�t-:. ---· ------

919 - Preschool Expenses l i 

560.42 22,367.42 

� I Expenditures 22,367.42 
672 
67::! EndinE Fund Balance o.oo 
67< 



A 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2022 

c I o "'T G H 
· 11 Felleral Fund 142 __L______ I - - !·----- , t:2:J A N b IOll':'O'-'UO:OI I 202 1-2022 2021:.�022 i Approved Proposed , _ __ _!'!oposcd ! I ccounl nm er 1 \ Ore. Del . .i\mds I Amdcd Dtl I Amds , Amdtd Bud!:!:tl 

W I _ _  I _ --- ___ J -----1 I --- f 
f70i1Sub Fund ! j937 - Eltmtnl;uy and Secondary School f..mcr�cncy RclicrJ.O Revenue I I I I I 

! I  I I I I I I -'-'--'--'-----�\,.;:-'-F-'-cd"-e'-'r-"n-'-1 G"--'-ov-"crnm�� -l ___ I -----= � I I -- _i I ! I Federal Thru11gh Srq1t; \ _!___ ---' I I _ 4740lj !ESSER 3.0 Gran! _ _ ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 6.785.148.68 ] G.785.148.68 
I I  i I I i I !Totnl Fcdcrnl Through St• lc ----- il.llO i _o.ciii - 0.UO (>,785.148.68 I __ _:: .. G.785,148 .68 1 1 I ! 
I ITotl'll Federal Go\•emmenr tl.OO ! 0.00 I U.00 I 000 0.00 I ·-· I --· I I I f I Totnl Revenue ·-·· -= ---- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 6,7KS.148 GS =--�6�,7-'-85�,-'-14�8_6-'-8,--i-------- , 

- ---+------+-I � . I 
---···· I o.oo I --·-· o.oo I o.oo ! o oo --------11_-,x-,+--------

Totnl ESSER Re\·enuc -�-�--·== 0.00 ---· 0,00 I 0.00 � 6,785,14S:6Q 6,785,148.68 1 
937 - Elementary Rnd Sccondnry school

"Emcrecncy Relier 3.0 Expenditures -·- [ 
i 

------·- � I ==t I i I I I --� I ! - -----'!>-------! 
I I I I 

--'=;+,=="--��------- -· --- I 11.00 o_oo o.oo 1 1 .950,500.00 .. ___ 1 .9�0.500 00 I 
1631 Eduea1iom1l Assistants I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 100.400.00 1 00.400.0D i 
198 ! INon·Certificd Subslitutc Teachers ·--- I 0.00 I --- 0 00 U.00 0.00

. -- -- 0.00 i 
20 1 1  ISociol Soeuricy ·----.. i 0,00 ··1 - 0.00 O 00 1 27. 156-:00i 127, 156 00 I 
204l IS101e Re1iremen1 - ·�:=-= i 0.00 •. 0.00 0.00 

---�j:639.00 I 207,639.00 I 
20GI iLirc Insurance o.oo o .ou n.oo %0.00 ! 960 oo T 
201 I !McdiC<ll l11Sur"'1ce 

---- · 0.00 I 0 00 11.0U ----· 46.900.00 ! 46,900.00 I 
2osl IDen1ol lnsur:ince .. __ O:ii-OT" """ 0.00 0.00 

-·
2,250.00 i 2,250.00 

212 IEm loyer Medicnrc --··-- ----=--�J_. 0.(10 I o.oo " ·--- 29,7J9.00 i 29.739.00 
·· --

---
' 

�2V lnstructionttl Su plies &. Mo.ti:rials �- � -· O.llCl i o 00 I <!.�... 270 000.00 ! 270,000.00 I 1 "�!J Tcx1books ·--�---� 0.00 l 0.00 I 0,00 900,000.00 I 900.000 Oll .. L ________ _,_ 
411 1sonwore I � 0.00 I 0.00 1 05.000.00 I 1 115.00U.OO r-. 

737 722l lnstru«ion Equi;;m•nl I ----0:001 o.oo ""ooo I 2.01 5.900.00 I 2.0 15.900.0!1 -

��: �- �· ----� 0.00 I - �,,_� 5,756,444.00 I 5,756.444.(�J I 
74C 71200 I Spedq/EJ11.�'!.!�'!!'�t1m -�-- ---� .. - I I 

- · � I 741 1 161 Teochcrs -- -�- -- 1100 I 0.00 1 u.oo I 1 16.000.00 l l 6.0llll O!l 
742 1631 Educa!�t?

n31 Assist

.

ants _
_
___ ___ U.UO I 0.00 ! 0.00 ; 99.840 00 99,841). 00 I 743 201 I Soci:tl Sccurilv U.00 0.00 � 0 on ; 13,382.00 13,382.00 I 

74< 204 Stole Re1iremen1 
. ·· ·- . 

o 00 [ 0.00 i 0 00 i I S,fi.l7.00 --,-'-R�.6�•1=-m'-il+--------I 
74� 2121 . E:�plovcr Mcdicarc ------ · O UO 0.00 0.00 3,1 30.00 )�·�1 3'-'0�.o-'-o,.;1 ________ 1 
74€ ---ru1 · Evalua1ion &. Tcsun� ll.Otl O 00 O 00 10,000.00 I n,ooo. uo 
747 <1291 itns0'.uc1ion:il Supplies & Malcrials 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.IG0.00 7 , 1 60.00 
74E 471 lsonworc o.oo o oO o.oo 68.400.00 68 400.00 ,.. . --� 0.00 0.00 0.011 336.559.00 336,559.00 � 
750 . -· I L____� 751 721'20 Hrtalth Services I J ! 
752 iJ I Medical Personnel ! 0.00 0.00 Cl.OU 40 000.00 40.000.00 ' _ _, ____ _ 
753 "lOI :Soc::u.I Sccu_!"_i_t)'..:�-::--·· ·  I . --· ll.0(1 [ 0 00 ll.00 2.480.00 I 2,480.00 -
754 . 204 1Stalc Retiremcnl O.�J 0.00 U. 00 2 6li4.UU I 2.684,00 
755 212  Employer Medicorc I 0.00 i 0.00 ll.00 580.UO I 5!0.00 
756 -----· -- I l O.fX) i 0.00 0.00 -'S.74'4.00 i 45.744 00 
151

-· I i - I 



A � c 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 301 2022 

D G H 
f-'-l I � Fede"!! Funu 142 

-----------------; 2021-2022 
- i··- 2021-2022 r\p roved ! Proposctl PropC!scd I I 10/SnOll ID:Ol 

I Ory: 821 I Amds Amdcd Be.t ! Amds: Amd"d Dudecc 
..1..., Account Number 

4 I I l 1se 121 Ju Othr!r swden1 suoJJP.rr --=r-
· . 

759 123 GuidQJ'\Cc PcrsoMel ti 00 I 0.00 I U.OU 49,000.00 I 49,000.00 I 
760 1 30 Soci•I Workcrs ·-·  (1 (10 llOO I o.c��- - 132.000.CIU I 132.000.00 l 

-··---

7G1 20 1 Soci•I Sccuri�· Cl 00 0 00 O UO 1 1 .222.UU 1 1 .222;00' I 
762 204 Si.ne Reiiremcnl I - - - - 0 00 0 00 I 0.00 1 8.643.00 I B.643.00 I 
763 206 Life Insur'"'��-· o og 0 .00 I 0.00 -- 320.0ll I 320.00 I 
� 207 Medicill lnsumace -· 0.00 O l�l I 0.00 1 5.400.00 I 15.400.0(1 j 
765 20BI Dcntill lnsur.ncc 0 00 Cl.OU I 0.011 750.0ll 750.00 I --J � __ 2 1 2  Emplo\'er Medico.re o.oo 0.00 o_oo 2.625.00 I 2.625.00 I =1 767 I --· 0.011 O.lKI I o.ou 229,960,00 I 229.960.00 I --··----

� ! -· ···- - -·--···----__,...1 ______ -!-
769 12210 I �.\·r.rvicc.11: - ne ulor lm-tru:tlrm ------=-=-=-+l-----,,..,.--�---:-:-:""'.=-+----,...,----l--------770�. 105( Supervisor/Dir.:c:tor 

-
o.u0· - 0. 00 a.OU I S0,000.0U I J SU,000.00 I 

J!1 20 1 I Social Securily -- --·- I _ _!l�IU 0.00 I 0 00 -· 9,300.00 9.300.00 
772 204{ Stale Retirement 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 15.405.00 I 1 5.405.00 § 

_ _____ 
2 1 21 \Employer Medicnre -·· .. I -·· 1:1:00_____ 11.011 ! 11.00 - ·---·- 2 , 175.oo_I 2.J"i5.00 I 

� 399} 1101her Con1roclcd Scr\·ices ______ ._ 0.(Kl. l _ 0.00 1 0.00 0,0(1 ! U.00 I .!!: -· 471 I Software ·- ! 0.00 I 0.00 I o.oo ___ 8.400.00 i 8.400.00 I � -- ... .  no II !Other Equipment --·----- ! 0.110 I 0.00 i 0.011 15.000.110 i 15 000.00 I 
]]!. ·--- I -�- I o.o_o_\ u.uo I o.oo 200.280.00 : 200,280.1x1 I 
m 1 1  I I ; I � -?�f}_O I j.�lfDOurl Sr.r\.'i1:r..<r - .��cial NJ_ut:rr!_imr � J I _ i I .I.!£ 124 IPsVchologic:il Personnel \ O.lK1 l ti OU I 0,00 ·-- 9.600.00 9,600.00 � --·-·· 201 ISociol Securiw �-00 1--- 0.00 I 0,00 595.00 I 595.00 I 
702 2(14 IS1atc Retir�mcnt 0.00 U.00 O UO 9R9 00 989 00 I � =---· 2 1 2  IEmplo1•er Medicare ··-- I _ _<!.00 o.no u:uo ----·- _ 139:00 I 139:00 I 
� 307 !Communica1ions ---·

· 
__ I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0 OU I 0.00 I 

m OE.�. I u.oo I o.uo I 1 1.323.00 I 1 1 ,323.00 I � 722su � __ 1 i _L___ I 
1e1 471 Software o.00 o oo ! o oo ' -----::o-=.o""o-;1------,-o-o"'"o+--------m ----

790 Other Equipment --Too- - o.oo , o.'oo j..... o .oo I 0:011 -™ -·-·-· i -- o.ou 0 00 I 0.00 u.ou I o.uo 
790 1 .  .-, . --

791 71620 ! �cofPlont I ---+--------f--------·- -�:� !��: �i1�;:c;u::�: :��,:�:�;ices ==l- � � ;- �:�� I �::· ��:�::� ��---------111 
m · -- o 110 I 0.119_1 0.110 I 44.ooo.oo f 44,ooo.oo 
79c 71710 Trann?grlatlun I 1 I 
79E 3 1 5  Jcontrac1 \\ith Vchicle Ownc� I o_uo I U.00 0.00 l60,S3S.68 ·- 160,838.68 I I 
791 \ I O.llll I 0.00 I 0.00 1611.838.(,B I 1 60.8JB.6B I 
m ! I I i �-----· Tot•I ExpendiN1m ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 6,785,1�8.68 \ 6,785,148.68 I I 

1800 1 :!£!: ==---=--=�- Be!innin� Fund Bnl:mce -··--· 0.00 T ---·- 0,00 0.00 0.00 � 0.00 I 
eo2 1 1 � =--=--=-� -- Rev•n11es .. -=-· o-:001 o.oo I o.oo I . 6,785,148.68 6,785,148.68 
80.: I � I -- ----� ===:�- l ! Exn•nditurcs .. . __ I -��!.=�-� o.oo j o,1!.!!._![ ___ 6,785.148.68 6,785,148.68 

-
---- , 

806 I _____ ,__I ____ _ � ------- �- ! Endinf Fund Dnlnncc I o.oo-r -· o.oo � o.oo ·1 o.oo o.oo ·-·----.808 1 1 --r 1 r· ·· 
-------



A TEf C 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

D G T H T 
I-'-! 1 1  -���".Lf�!'E.J42 j T-

; -L I P- 2021-2022 IU/5f2021 10:01 
Account Number 

3 Ore: O�I 
2021-2022 Approved 

Amds :\md� Dtt 

Proposed I P�p_!)sed I 
Amds 1 Amded BudfcC L�J___ I I -----;-; ----+ f8Ci91Sub Fond 1 1938 - Elementary nnd Secondary School Emcrfcncy Rclicr2.0 Revenue ! 1 I 

65E 
ass 

47307: I ESSER 2.0 Gram 
---- 0.00 I 2.273.236.2� ·!- . .  - -- --2.273.236.n I O.O(I : 2.273.236.29 1 --- -- I 

I _____ ,,____ I I ! --·-·-------

! Totol ESSER R•Yenuc 
---- - ·--- ---1 0.00 I 2,273,236.29 1--·2·:2-1T,:22_�.29 : 0.00 I 2,273,236,29 1-------------= 

--_---�=-r 938 - ElemcnfRry and Sccondnry School Emcrecncy ��;��2��-��PLdili.-�· I l ·--�:-�=-=l- r 

20,000.UO 

61 ,000�00 
6T.OoQOO 

40,000.0U 

40,000.00 
74,000.00 

-- 1 00 ,000. 00 --

13,2GH.OO 

22,042.UO 

� 
2 1 .244.00 

o.uu 
·---1-- -

U.00 I 213,r.sK.oo I 
i 



A c �--A<eount Number 
I .. _Fcdcl"'al Fund 142 
I 10f5120i 1 10:01 
! I 

Loudon County Board of Educatlon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 301 2022 

D E 

2011-2022 2021-2022 L l Ore. D2r Amds 
• ! i 

G H 

Approved Proposed I Proposed I 
Amdtd 8£( A.mds \ Amded Rude:et 

1 ' 
�-�+-

1!60 712J() ISmmt1rt SuviccJ - Rc-;,u/ar lm:Jroc:tltJn I ·-·--· : ----,..,.,...,...-;-1 -------' � ·-··· 201 !Social Securilv 
. - I O.UO l 6,200.00 I G.200.0ll I � �- 204 Sl'illC Retirement I 0.00 10,300:00 r-- 1 0.300.UO V. IM 

6,200.UU I 
"' U0 I "'"ti I �. 212 Emplo\·er Mdicnrc_ .J 0.00 I l.450.00 l IASU.00 1 ! -

864 39� Olher Comr.icted Services 1 0,00 I II.OU ! 0.00 I .:. .. 
�--
O.UO I � .------ 599 Other Chorges ll.OU I 225,000,00 j 225,00U.O'J i. I 

866 nu Other Equipment o.ou I 50.000.00 I 50.000.UO r 

Ill JOU OU 
1 ,450.<Xl -IJ.iiO! 

225,uuo:Ool 
50.000.U\l 

667 -- L_ ---- 0,00 II 292,950.00 292,950.UO I 0.00 292.950,00 ' 
� � I I 
SGS 72220 

-· �11ooorl Servirl'S -Sn.•c.·ial r..1,,,...,1; JI 1 I 
870 307 Communica1ions 

-� · O OU I 8.4ti0.00 R.400.00 0.00 8 400.00 I 
671 \ 

...... 
0 0(1 I S,4 00.00 I R,400 00 0.00 K,400.00 I £1 11150 � I 

87' -----··· 4 7 1  I sonware ---.,,o.""'n-::-u+1---:-5::-o.-=-oo:-:o".oo�f----5:-:o:-.c"'lOQ-OO.,..+-----o-.l-,K>+----50-o-o-o-.o-o-+l 
674 -- 7901 Other Equipmcnl 

-- -- • 
0.00 I 445.400.00 445.�00.00 t<>5.·llXI t•l)I 380 000.00 I 

�. --
-

1 1 __ L.. o.oo i 495Aoo.uo •95.•oo.uo cr.>.-11a1 <K>JI 430,000 .00 I �----··· - · i I I I . 
en 72620 Mainrcnanc;: a(PJ.rml. j ------.,---'-·i __ --,,-,...,-_,.,..+--------+------+----------T--------E ====-=·· J'JIJ Other Contrnctcd Servic�s_ I 0 .00 I 76.944.00 76.'.144.00 0.00 76,9.i..i.oo I I 679 -·--. o.ou I 76,944.00 I 76.944.UO I 0.00 I 76,944.00 
860 72710 Tranmormrion I I I � _· ---·---� Controct wi1h Vehicle 0��!1_e.rs o_oo I 82.36R.OO 82.368.00 \l,\IU I - ••'" I 

.. .. .. .  
R2.368.00 
82,368.0U � ------------i++----------------------•'---·-----0"-'.00=-._[ ___ R'-'2"',3'-'6-"8"'.0"-0_,i_ K2,368.00 I �. �� j � =::-.. Toi.I Expcnd;tures .. 0.00 I 2,273,236.29 ·'· 2,273,236.29 ! u.vu I -1 

886 ! !Dcginnin� Fund Ilalancc � 0.00 j 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
867 I ·· · -1 --=�------=::_i----·---

� ::· i I Revenues __ j" 0.00 l 2.27?,2J6.29 2,273,236.29 0.00 I 2.27J,2J6.29 l--
- -- I 2,273,2J6.29 . 

--o:oo 
885 I i  I h I � r 
� � ii 

;E<pendicum . .  --·-- ! 0,00 \2,273,236.29 2,273,236.29 0.00 ! 2.273,236.29 jl --
� ... -,Endln� F;md_ B•l•nce 

. --.. =.--: ___ l 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 j 0.00 
eg:; l i I 



Lovtdovi Cbvtvi� Cbwiwiissiovi 

NDYBVYl�Br 1, 2021 

A0evid� I teVYl # 12G-? 

1?vtd�et l\VVlBVldVV\BVltS 

{'1eviertll Ctlpittll 1'rojects fvtvid 111 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I J K 
1 ___ _j _____ l ____ L_l ________________ _ _______________ l_L _______ _ � _ _____ [ ______ _______ _!_ _ ____ , ____ ________ _ 

2 I ! l i 1 0122121 i l I i I 
: =__ -��===Fi=-= :��=-=-- �0 !33.il!!i���M---=-�-=--=1--1 2o�r�-��:2 -r- 20:�:22-i· :����v;:t 

---,--: -P-rA-o�-o-;

5

_e_d
_

, __ 

A
_m_Pd-r;-:-�-s

u
-ed-�-

e
-
t
-- i 

� ;�1:f l���,it:�,,- �:perty T�=-�-

-

-- - · · . - 1l��_:;:1 .· -· . - �-�� =- -�---=r -,--=-=, 
- --

·
· · - - ·--· · · - ·1---- - -- -- ,---- ----- -- ---- --- -------- ------ -- -- ---.-------- : ' ·· · · - --- - 1---- --·--

9 I 401 20 ! !Trustee's Pr Yr ! i ! : 0 i i 0 
1 0  - ----i--· -· --r -4iff 2s i- -- ·-,=;:u�tee·s (-;;l!ection;� aan"kr;;ptcy 

--rT ________ _ _  -- --r·--- ____ : ______ o _ _ __  - - -i--

I o 
· 

-· ·· ---- ·-- ----·
1
··-··---- -- ·- .l ________ ____ __ _____ ___________ ____________ . ·------- - -- ___ , __________ , ___ __________ _ , ______________ _ 1 1 I 401 30 I I Clerk and Master's Pr Yr ! i ! t 0 l I 0 

1
2 =�- - :==-_-_-_]:-_4��4o[ __ j �n-te-r�--s-_t-an_d_! __ i:__-n��= -: . _ _ --- = - -�--=-��-----=--�==---------=] __ :r-_· ------�=-_--_-f=:==:=�::1-_

-=�o--�-
-
- :_

---
_

,
_!
-
_
--
_
-- -=-

---
-

-_-_- j _o __ 

�: =t--i- __ 1��ij���:l �!��n�;���� ___ __ __ __ ---===------==l ----f- ---- ------+-- --- ------f----------�- - ---!------------!----� 
�: =-�==J=�-=-=�l�!���a�L=���v��:'_e _ _

__ -� -==�=:=-=�==--=l t-----_9- :=J=--- - -0 -·--[=:_� �=��--=\:·== 0------='=--0 1 1 1  i i ! l t ! ; i : I 

� �'*"�''�������i;,�,,;; GS�=� =�= =��1�l=,��0�1-: �1 -��-oo�=i --- ---: I=-�-,,,�� := 
22 ==1=---=1===]]!ransferin:rr�m---s�i��ci_-�A.t::.� . -: -����-�==------ · - -r----------r--11.«B--1--17,"«8 __ ___ T- ------T-- -----;?,448 __ __ 

23 I I i ! l I ! I ! l 
24 ------r-�-- - - ---- -----i--I

T
-ot�-

I
Tr�nsf�r� -- -- - - --- - - - - ---- ,--1 -ioo,ooo---f-17-;44-s -1------21 7�48-- ___ i _____ o ____ i ___ 2_1_7_, 4_4B _ ____ _ 

2
5 --··----i-- i--· -- -- --i 1--- - ------- ---- - -- ·  -- ·- ··· ··- · -----·--------- --- 1 t ·--- - - 1 ---- -- --- - - ----- --- - i-- --- -·-- --, · -r -·---- -- - ---- · 

26 =�=c=c===r�r·=-=---=: =--=���=-
-
�-� ----��=====i=1���=r

� ----L--=---=�-==��--:=_1 ____ _J_ 
- ---

27 ____ !__ 4900�L<?th�--�o����_JNo�_evem_JeL_ _ _ _ __ - -- -------- J_'. _____ ____ ; _____ _ _L _____ ___ j ______ _ j_ _______ _ __ _ 

28 1 49600-TRADE ! Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets i ; I 0 i 6, 198 I 6, 198 
29 =] ___ __ _!1 ___ :-

:

·:�
_

- ·· :�\T.��[
§.
!her Non-R�i���-�����s -=- !------�--- !- -- -�- ---j ___ o_ ----��II 6 , 1 9 8  

3 0  I : 1 i ' · \ l� ;;F-�T---:����D����,,-�'""':�=�- ----=�;:>�:�oo-�F��;i:�����.���� 

REVISED: 
Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K , -- -- - :--- ___ L_ - - - - 1-- -------------- ------- --- -j-- -l------r1 _______ j --,=---=..: ______ 1 - ------
2 I I 10122121 I I I I I 
3 __ ! ___ _ I 

--
--.--; 1 0122121 4: 1 5 PM -----!--: 2021 -202i-- l-2021 -2onr- Approved I Proposed I Proposed 4 ---,----i - -- - - - ---1 --- r ·--o;:-g sgt --1 -A;;:.'dS-___ T Amded agt i--A-�-1 -.AmdedB-;;dget 

35 ExPENolTUREsr-- - - l--- - -- - - ---------i---
! ·- --i-----------

1
-------j --.. ---�-- -"--·-- --- ·-·--·-------

. .  

--· -. -. ----. --- . : �-----i----" 36 ! 58900 1Miscellaneous I ' ! [ [ 
37 i I - s1 6 !Trustee's Com�ission -- · · · · ·  · - · 

- - - - - -- -
· - -- -- --- -·4:0·00 - ---i-- ·------- r �-oo ·- - · 1 · · - - -- · -- - · - i-

4,ooo -.... ·-·-r- · 
-

- .. - · - - - - - · - ·-· -- ---· --·---- ----- -- - -- .. -- ·--·--·-·------- 1-
38 i I [Total Miscel laneous Expenditures I 4,000 I 0 I 4,000 L 0 ! 4,000 
39 -_-

.. 

_=:r.===-=L��-=-=:�i · -- ·------ --·
---- -----=�=��-�-_-·_-_ _____ L ___ __ _::_�c-- --_-___ 1 

_L--- ·-r .. _____ --- .. -

40 i 9 1 1 1 0 \General Administration Projects I ! ! i ! 
41 =:_;===c�=·==- :-_ __ -------- - -

----�-==-�===---;-== �=!-· -- ------ - -L o 1 
i----o----

42 I �9� 1-- - - _'. . j Dther Contracte'! .2�rvices_- (Appro�ate_ _� _riee�_d _) __ _!_��42,��2- __ \ __ (�9,463 )  ! 53,089 _I ( 1 2 , 1 97) ! 40,892 ___ _ 

43 __ _ J_ 2�9-,£��---_J-��:P_e! a�d Vinyl - Comm M:_i:_ting Room �nn� _______ l_ _ _: _ ______ _j __ 14,00� __ ! 1 4,000 [ _____ -f-�E_��----
44 [ 471 \ PURCH I Software - Purchasing Dept I . 0 [ 2,000 l 2,000 I I 2,000 
45 · 

___ ! - - 708[==-�]Phon
.
e Se_rvice - Co Bldg ft Annex _ --�l=-��---= =I=��§oo-�]·- -15:000---· -F·--=�- ----T- 1 5 ,ooo --�-

:� -- -- f- -i}��PLAN,_ ___ , __ 1S���i���s%�n��;:�ept _ _ ___
_

_ _  
- -------- -------!--:---- --1--K��� - : ��:���----r- 3,-697-- \ �::��� - -·- - -

_ __ ,, .. _ __ ____ ,, __ __ L_ ____ _____________ ___ _ _ , - -·--- -.. -- .. ------ · · _,_ ----·- - -· ---·- -·--- · --
.. ·----- -

48 l 7 18 iTRADE ; ' Vehicles - Trade In Program j , 0 ! 28,000 i 28,000 ! 14 ,698 i 42,698 - -· _,_ ,, ____ ...., . .  _J ______________ _____ . . . -
-

-·---· .. .... -· --[ , -·-------- -·- ---· -- ------- --·-· ·--- - ________ ,, ________ ,, __ , _______ __ ___ ,,_ . . .  
49 ___ _ J_ .. _�3-�j LUT:f'�_ . . L \ �_LJildin�Purc_���'.'Aetal Building - Li: _ttr� - -- ---·-- -:-���4-� - --- __ [ _  __ _______ I _�,448 _[___ ! 1 3,448 ·--
50 I 732 IMAINT 1 Storage Building - Maintenance . ! ' . i 1 5 ,000 i ! l 0 
51 - ---

T- 79DIANNEX -loth'er Equ�- PaniCb;;tt�;;-�-@A�nex___ i , o - -- - ,- - - s
.
1 8-s--i--s�8S ----r·-- - -- - - -1 --· - 5.1as·- · -- - -

s2 ---- r--m-rANiMA --ioth�i=-c�nstruction - Sewer Tank-:-Animil lhelte-r - -
-

-
- -i -:--- -

- -- ·· - - ! - - 15,000 -- ·-i --1-s�ooo - - - _! ____ -
- - ! 1 s,000 

53 ��=--- i::==c=-�='.�� i:ro_t�l-Gene�A.�m Pr_ojects 
-

-- - -- -· --.--·j, '. 1 5�,�oo _ . ! 44 ,_�4_8 _ _ _ _ _  
j__

_
��· 948_ __ .I. _ �._1_ 98 _ _  J_ ___ 207_,_1_ �� _ 

5� I ' . : : I I i ! 
·---- .. ·--1-·----!_ ____ j_, _________ ___________ _________ . _ _ _ ___ ,, ,_, . ,, _ , _ __ , -- ---- -- - - ' - ·--- -.... -. -- � - -------- - -- -'--·- -------' --- --------55 91 1 30 !  Public Safety Projects ! l : f 1 I ------ ··-- --- ,-·- ------------ .. - . ... . _ .  _______ _ ___ .. ___ T ________ ,,_,, __ , ___ _ ___ .. __ ______ . [ ____ --·--------·- - -56 ! 708 i DIVE 1 !Communication Equipment - Radios for DIVE Team , I 0 ' 8 ,  100 I 8 ,  1 00 i I . 8, 1 00 

57 --1--1-1 i'[EMA --! :F'Zi�niture ft Fixtures 
---- .......... -- -- --- --1--1------ ---r-------i----o----j e_---o--

58 ---- 1- --11 a 1 sHERF---r- :vehicte�---- ------- --- --- - -------- ---1-1---;w:-ooo __ , __ !40,oocii i o ·-
1 

-- --- 1 ·--o 
ss ----.. : --- -- , - ------ ,-T-- --

-
-- - -------- - -- ---- --· .. .. _____ !. !---- - -- i-- I o ·1 i o 

60 ! j i iTotal Public Saf�ty ·P�aj�cts · - - - - - - ---- - - --· ·--: - · ! 40,000 , (3 1 ,900) I 8, 1 00 j o j 8, 1 00 
_____ i ______ ..... , .. ----;--- ;---· -- - -- ·--- ·--- _ . .. .. -··--- ·- - - ---- ,-- 1-------, .. ------1 ----,-------,-----------· 

61 ' I I I I I I : 
------- L- -- - --------- - ·' . ---- --- ·- .. -------·----. . - - -- - ----- ·-- - - -·---------· -� --- ·- ---- ·--- r· - --- - -'-------- -·---62 ! 9 1 140 Public Health and Welfare i I i I 1 / --- ---�---·--------1·--------------- ------··-··-·· - --··---1--.- - - --- - - . 

63 : 719 !SRCNTR ! !Office Equipment - Printer ft 4 Computers - Sr Center ! : 0 i 
-
-4,400 I 4,400 I ·-1--4,400 -----

64 =--� �x_:_ ·=-= i=-=�J�[- -�-�-��:�-=-==-�=-�-=��-�::_====1=i ___ -- - · - - !  r o -- -r i __ __ o __ __ _ _ 

65 ; I ! I . . . . I ! I i ! I 
66 

· · j i I !Total Health and Welfu��- P��j�cts- -
- -- - -------- [--T --o------;--4:400 --/- 4,400---·

1
;--·o-·---i ---4,4oo _ _ _ 

-- ---1·--- - .. . o-- --·-·-· -i ------ ·----------· - -- ______________ ,, ----,..--- - · --- · .. -- -- - - · ------ - - -- - - - ' ·-67 l i ' I i I ! ! ! ----.. ·- -- ------ ·----·--· - ____________ __ _  .. ______ ,,__ _ _ _ _  L--------i--------·---· ----------------68 ! 9 1 1 SO ! Social, Cultural ft Recreation Projects ! I , i I i - - ----- -·-r,:-;;·------ -------- --.. ------'-·------ ·-· . ... _ ---- ------- 1 . 
69 i 708 1 SRCTR I ! Communication Equipment (Security cameras at Sr Cntr) j i ! ! 0 I I 0 
10 -=:J-::.=�:=] ____ L1C:_ ________ _ _ _  -----��- ��-=-�==�T_i ______ _ _ __ L __ ________ J _____ _L ·--1------
71 ! ! i , Total Agriculture Et Natural Resources Projects l l 0 j : 0 i I 0 
72 

. ! - - "T I ' -------------·-· ---- ·-·- ---- · --·------ . T -;- . .... . ---- -- · ;-·-----·-- -- - 1---------·-. .  · 1-· - ..... _______ ! _______ - ,, _ _  . 

REVISED: 
Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
� ---1--1---1-r----10122121---- ---- ---- -- 1-r --- ----1 1 __ L__ �-- , 
3 --i-- 1- - - f"l 10/l2f21 4 : 1 5  PM l-1- 2021�i022--ho21 -2022 \Approv�\ Proposed--j-- Proposed 
4 =[=_ [ __ Q _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  --�=--=-=--==--=-��[_T�-=o�� iii�_ :[-_ Amds - l A�ded Bgt l 

_ _ _ 
�lll��L __ Amded Budget 

391 __ l _ _ _  L___j_L_ _____ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ ____ ______ L_i __ !_ _____ i ___ __ J ____ ___ [ ______ _ 392 SUBFUND GSG -1 Governor's Support Gra_nt _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ________ _I _[ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _! f --- - --- · I _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _  i _ _  

393 RE�����- ---- . --- . - ____ L_[ _ _ ____ ___ _ _ -- - - - -·· ----- _ ____ jl_ -l--- ___ , ____ L _ _ _ _ ___ II _ _ _ _ _  --- !-- -------394 ; 46000 I State of Tennessee i I i : 
-- -- - -- - ---- i_ - --.- - --- - -----·- ---·· ---·--- ---- ---- - ------r- -- - ---- ---------- - --·--------·- ------·------------

395 l I 46990 I i Other State Revenues 1 : ! I 0 I i 0 
396 

- - -- - ;- - - ___ l _ _ __ _ _  T _i ___ ____ ___ --- ------ --i : \----- ! I i ::: � ==1= ==1= �==i1Tot� state of T- ;;nnessee =--==·-- ----------==�r�=-=--=- o_ 1 ___ °1 ______
_ 01=-����---0-:·-��------0 

. _____ __! - · ····--· -··· - - -- -·----- · -- -- -- ---- ------- --- -- -- - -------
399 I I I f TOTAL SUBFUND GSG REVENUE ; i 0 f 0 ! 0 I 0 i 0 

�ll �XP:f ?��:;���:�:::: iL,�,-,+�� - -�;•. �- �Y�-=�:,�-,:i=-=- l�· _--�,,J11-��-�� J-: -> <00.000 
404 i I ! I ' I I i i - - �-- ·1---- -·---•- · ·-- -------- -- - -· ·- -· - ·-· ---· ·----- ---··- -· · -- - - - ---- , ·--- - - --- -- - - -- - - - -- ---- - -------

405 ! 9 1 1 1 0  790 ANNEX ! Open Meetings Software : i 0 1 i 0 I 1 1 ,500 ! 1 1 ,500 
406 

- - ·  - j --· -r -------rT _______ ___ -- --- - - - -- ----------- i---r- -- · - --oT-- r -------0- :-- - -- - -- - --i--- - - -·- ---a-
407 -�- � l �==J_=-==�1-c======�=-==--��--==-====-T =1 .. . _ _ _ _ ___ !_ __ __ _ _ __ ._! _ _ _ __ _  L_ _ _ _ _ _ _  L .. . _ __ _ ____ 1 408 i I 1 I Total GSG j ! 400,000 ! o J 400,ooo i 1 1 , soo f 4 1 1 , 500 -- ----·;- --- ·- ;----1-· - ---- - -- ----- · -- ----- - ··· ·- - ; .. ·--- - ··-·--·-

;
- ---------- ·. ---- - -- --

i
·- ·--- --- - ; ----- ------

409 I i ; I '. I ! i : 
4 10  ___ -i· · - - -1--------r-rrnTALSuBFU-ND GSG EXPENDITURES . . . i ; 400,000 i - - - ------ciT - . . -4oo;loo-! 1 1 , 500 i - -

4 1 1 , 500 
41 1  _ � � -=r��--�-=t=----=i-c�-------===� - --��--��==�=-==�-=--�1 �=i- -� ::=

·
-==J==�==--=r----==��=i-_���=-:-_:=c�

-
==-�== 

41 2 __ L_ ____ l_ ___ l_J_____ - -- - ---- !_: _ _ __ ·- ·-· _____ L__ __ i ___________ l_ _______ [ ___ ___ _ ____ _ 
41 3 �UBF_��� GSG���-��_!_J _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ·--· - _______ ___ ___ ___] __ '._ -·----!- I ____ [ __ ___ _ _ .!__ __ _ _ _  - - · - I 41 4 

_ __ i --- -� _ ---· --1- ! Be!linning B����_:_ Ju�y--�-��2�----------- \ - .L . �-��!_
3

_�-�- 1--------!------� _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 

4 1 5  : ! . . I I - . . _ _ _ _ _ ________ _ _ _ ; _ _  ; _ _ _ .. - - - __ \ [ __ _________ [ __ __ ___ _ L_ _ _  -

4 1 6  i i j Plus FY 20-21 Revenue ! 0 i 0 . 0 ! 0 i 0 ·- --- · - · - - - -- ·----- '--�---------··- - - - - - - ----------· - - · - - --- ····-- - ----- --- ------ ---------- - --·-- -----------

4 1 7 : i ! i i i L i I - ---- ·- ·------ :-------·---·---- - --- - ----- ----- -- -- - --------------------··-----··· ---- -----· . -------�--· - -- --------
4 1 8  • \ j ! Less FY 20-21 Expenditures i 400,000 ! 0 I 400,000 I 1 1 , 500 j 4 1 1 , 500 -- --1 -·- -- · - ·-- - -T· -------------- - --- - - ----------- -·· r · ·· · -··-· ·-·-· - · 1 ----·- - · - -----------
4 1 9  1 ! I I ' I I ! ! 
420 _ =� :- ! _ _  :=_-

-��=Fl
- J�-e�;;;;-,E�e��s� �f�c:t �- _ __ _____ ____ -_;_=�

-
:�-_- (4o_���oo) _ _i _ __ _  � _ _ __ _  L_J_400, 0_(l__O) --::!_ _ _  { �  1�5_(l__O) [�- (4��i?oi ___ 

_ 

421 : i I i I ! ; ! :�� -- - - - - · I---� -�-_!-� Cash Transfer to Subfund 022 
! 

(200,000) �==1--=�=o-==1===-=�==----�0 _____ 
1 

- _ _ _ _ ___ ______ _ ___ [ _____ ---- -- - ----- - - ! ·------ -----!-- --·---------i·-----·--· ·---1----·--···-----t· - ·· ··------
424 : I i I i I i o I I o ---·----·;-- --i--1-· ---------·-·--- ·-: -· -· · --·-· --- --i- ---·-·----·-;--------,------
425 I I I I . I ! I · ·---· -··------- ,---·-·1------ -·- -··-·--- -· ·- -·· L------c-·--·-···-- - -- -------•-··- ··--------
426 ! f Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund GSG Balance I 24, 1 34 0 i' 24, 1 34 i ( 1 1 , 500) ! 1 2,634 

:�: 
- 1---=1--1��-=-----=-==-�-- -==�- �=�i- · -

· - --+=----- ==-==j- --- - --==-�=·=·�-- - ------
REVISED: 
Budget Committee Oct 1 B, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 1 2  



Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A Isl c I D I E I F---�--G � H 
1 i i Fund 1 77 l J I I i ----------- · - --n· -------- - -- - - - - --

_ l - - 1  ____ i ____ __ r _________ i _______ _ 
2 Account U ______ _ 1 01221202 1  16:>2 _ i_ _ �Q�l-2022 .��

-
!_:2022 L. �_rprovcd 1 Proposed 1 _Proposed 

3 Number j l I Org Bgt ! Amds ! A mdcd Bgt : A m ds I Amdcd Budget 
4 _______________ J _ _ I _________ _ _ _ _ __ ___ ___ L ____ _!__ ____ i _ _____________ J __ _ 
5 Education Capital Projects I I ! I i 
s ��==---==-Tr------�==--=�������=----i __ 

- --- --i----�--r--=:--==--! _-=:- ---=-i==:--�-== 
7 Revenue i I I i i l i 

- ------------------- ---- -- - ---- --- --] - - ------ --- 1 - - - - -- - -- ·---- - -- ----
8 S u b  Fund i iAFT I i 1 ! 
9 4ooQo _ _ _  .. llX._ocalTu.xe-s --:_-=-:=-����-_:::__-=��)-=--:=-!-=.::J--=:�--=i===----�-[=-�--=-=��� 

1 0 40200 I ; Co11111v Local Option Taxes ! ' ! i ! 
1 1 ==-=-= ;:_1� � - -- - �--- - �=�-��--- �--_!_..:===�---=�-=-=:- -��-=-:==-�c=------���-i====�� 
12 - -- --�- Q�8�!_ 1 _0_��qu_ate F�1l it1es�!'.':'E_l()f!lll�_I_1.!__ "f��- _ ___ ___ J_ __ 2_QQ,QQQ_\_ ___ ____ L __ __]_QQ,OOO !_ _ ___ _____ ;_ _ ____ _ _ 200,000_ 
1 3  40285-PNLTY i I Adequate F<tcilities Tax - Penalty & Interest I 0 I I 0 I 0 i 0 
1 4  

--- --- --- - : -,-- - -- ----- - --·- --------- --- ---. 
I l I i 

1 s  
--- ------ --1 -J T01a1 Adeq uate Facilitics/Dc�cl�pmc-n t  Tax i - 200:000 ! o j- --- -zoo�oooi ________ oT __ _ - 200,ocio-

�� �;-;l;u�:: E���a\���: C:�pi�! ProJ�E�s - --����--- -�-�=-
-
{-- -200�00�}- _ ___ __ Tl _ _ �--��.o�J -� ____ 

-

_ _  Q=L _ _ 

--���-�0_0=�9� 
1 s  : i ! I I ! 

Capital Projects Committee Oct 18, 2021 
Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov 1, 2021 Page 1 



Lovtdovi Covtvi-h.( Covnvnissiovi 

Novewik7er 1, 2021 

Aeevid°' I tewi # 12e-Ce 

13lAd�et f\VV\BVJdVV\BVJtS 

cdlAC�tioVJ �pit�( "Projects flAVJd 111 



Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 I \ Fund 177 . ! i I I ----·-------1- ----------------·-·--··-· · ------- - - i . . . ·--·-i -------- ;- ·---------,-- ----------2 

Account I , 1012212021 16:52 , 2021-2022 I 202 1-2022 ! Approved l Proposed i Prormsed 

3 Num ber ri----
· - - r·�-;�--j Amds j Amdcd Bgt 1--��--j Amdcd

-;:;;;-· 

4 __ ____ __ jj__ ___ _ _____ __ _ _ L ! ____ __ _1 i ____ __ ____ J 
1 9  Capital Funds School Expenditures i i ! I r--------
20 �uh -�un�_-=:-=ff��T�:------- ---- -·--- .J ·

·
===--=-i- -==i=---=:=: _ _ -::_-::- ·-·------

·c __ --===�= 21 2_1_�_0_0 _l_j Edu cation Capital Projects ! i i , \ -·---- ---·-----·-- -·--·-----··------ ----··------ .. . - ···--· ·-----------·-------r-·-·----· 22 [ i l I I . I 
--

---------- -·---
,
-- --·--·-- ---··------'-·------·-·-L-------- --·---�

.
-----·· · ' 23 9 I 300 i Education Capital Projects ! i i : i 

24 --- - 304 u-1sfj/\r�hitccts (Dc.sig� 6E f\�io Addition' --·-:------in---- -;-·--o-;- -···---·--
r
----···-- ·- ---o ---- --··------1----· - . -- _______ l __ _ -·· · ·---------·- · ·-·- ·- ----·· --------·-----· ··-·-·----· ---25 335 i I Building Maintenance i 0 [ i 0 I ! O 

2s =�==---:=:i�)-Esi J&,i1di;;-g=&�l_!_��-�c:.�-=-=· ====-==l��-==c.=_- ___ _ i_=.=--o-L_=����-------=�_:� 27 335 NMS I I Building Maintenance l 0 i t 0 I O 28 ·· --- --- - "399TTcither C�ntract�tl Scrvic-�- ----·- - -- -r-··---o
- i ___ - T--·--or-·-- c1aoct_ornov20211 ---- 0 

·-· · · -··· ___________ __ !___ . -- ------·-· ·- ··- - ------l--- ·- - . · · - ---- ··· '·-··--- ---·--29 399 EES ! i OtJ1cr Contracted Services i 3 1 ,000 l ! 3 1 ,000 l I 3 1 ,000 
30 -

· 
)99 FUvif! Other Contra�ted Servi�-- - --- I 2'1,000 j- - . i·--· 24,000-! ______ i ___ _ _ --24�000 

31 
---

-
-3-99 (;13s f"i Other Contract�d Servicc;·--· -··------ -·--! -

-·· - · i 66 ,i001 ------ - · -:- ·- - i 66}00! ___ ______ i -
1 66,200 --·-----··---·1

- 1 --- --·· --------·--·----, ·-·-·--
. 

-------- ·----------- --- ·----···-
32 399 HPS Olhcr Contracted Services i 26.000 ; ; 26,000 I 38,000 I 64,000 

�: =:� =-::�)�l�1�l:l�i��-���:�:��� ;��-;�: =--- -�:
·-�--

--__ ::�+=���:���t�·==--�-�--�=--����I11�- - -���--�---- :£=-=:-=����� 
35 399 LHS i ! Other Contracted Services ; 23,500 ! 23,500 . : 23,500 
36 ----399NM"sf\01!1;;-;-c-;;; -tra�;�d·S�rvicc�·-- ··· -------- -r---1 87:\isT·-- -- - - - �135 l ___ ---- - --r ---·- -187:135 . 

37 - - · - · · 399 i>Esl -lo1her Cont;:;- ;;ted Services ··---· 
-- - -·----- · 

;
--

-16,oooT
____ - - - - 1 6,000 :--·· ·· · --- ·--r·--- -·16-:000-

38 
·- · ---

· 
- 399 s"Effl0thcr Contra�i�d Servi��;-- --· --· -· ·- - -i ---1 3 ,SODi - -···--

1 3 ,s0o_i __ ____ _ l _____
_
_ l3�S-DD - --- - -·- 1- I- -- - ----- ··--- ·--· · ---··;-- -·---· · ·-; --------1-·------···----,---------·- -

39 ____ 707 NMSJ..l�uildi n�..!.f!l_p_r.ovemcnts -�erfo��!�g-��!_.-oc�"..!".B.��-m ___ j_ __ _ _ _ .:. ____ O _! __________ _[ ______ ___ _Q_ 
40 -·-- ·· _ _  7_1_Q...��s_!_[ Fo� S._:r..vi<:c:_��r..11�c'.1_1_ _ . ___ __ _ i __ __ __ _Q L_ ______ _ �--- _ ___ o_L_ _____ . -·- _ ___ L _______ _g__ 
4 1 -----�1 q_1-I_PS !.J£.�d Scrvic�.§.9�i1imcnt ----·---- _____ '. ___ ____ O _L_ _ ___ · - _ _ _[ ___ _ 0 ! --------\ _ __Q 42 7 1 0 PES I ! Food Service Equipment ! 0 i i 0 i : 0 
4 3 ·--- -- - 7I2TTttcmi;;g& AirC�;ditio�i-;;gEquip�1cnt · - 1 -· -· ---

o T--·-- --1 ----·o i ··--: -
o 

44 :�=-�-�-.-=.I:i=-=-=-=-=��-- -
·=-==--�_.J _____ .L_ __ __ _ L_ ! __ ______ L _____ _ _ 

45 I !Total Education Capital Projects I 549,035 I 0 549,035 I 38,000 \ 587,035 ---··-.. - -·-·· -----r- 1·--- - ---- · ·- ----· ---------1 ! --·- - -· ··-i------ ----·-------

46 I !Total Expcnditum ; 549,035 i 0 '. 549,035 l 38,000 I 587,035 
47 =-=: -��::�-=�cl==---=��_:-- --==-�-=�-[ _L_:�=��-��-=i· __ _____ J ________ - �==--=--=-= 
48 ! I I I ! I l -- ------ - ·-··-·--------- - - ··- - · ··· ·----·-··------- ·1-- -----·-·-:� �;;;�����c������:��- ________ __ _ --·-·--· · ---J l(:��'.���)1- _ _____ . - ·j -- ! ,845,�2_3 +-----·--· \--- -! ,84�J}_�_ 

51 =�=:::===·-1_1 .. =========�==�-===-=i--------c�- �=�-i------··i--=�=---===i===:�-=----=-=-�=
 

52 T�-���VCfi.'-!_CS ! _____________ - . - ---· -· ·---!�O,O�l. ______ 0_!_ __ _300,000 -1'--------°-_l__ _ 200,0()_Q_ 53 l I I ! I I 
54 l'oiaf AVai labi c Funds ---·-- - ··--·----- - · ----- 1 ,512,1 20 ! -· ·o l 1 ,512, 120 i ··---·-o ·r- -- 1 ,57i;T2o-
5s =-�=--=-:--11 ----- --

-- --�-==-=--====l=---==c-==-=--·�=r ··
1-------

L .. -==��-=�== 
56 ��t-�-��penditures ___ ____ _ __ _ ____ __ _i_549,��?_l_ ___ __  Q� _ _?49,03�J 38-!_�QQ_i ______ _2�.:0Q}_?_ 57 I I I i I I 
ss ·Estrmated End.ing Fund Balance 

----·-·---·-TT,023,0S·s- - -- --o: 1 ,023;b85 l ··--· (38,000)°i _
__

_ 985,085-

Capital Projects c re ltt.;;--Octl8,202ifT -----·-·--·-·-----·--·--:-------··-·-· · - . ·· ·-·· ------r r- ------··-- -

Budget Committee Oct 18, 2021 
County Commission Nov I, 2021 Page 2 



Lovtdovi CbvtVJ-h.{ CbWlVYlissiovi 

NDYBVV\l:?er 1 , 2.02.1 

Aeevidtl I teVVl # 13-A 

Nott\ries for ApproYt\I 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKE LVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Tel ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t a r i e s  to be e l e c t e d  November 0 1 , 2 0 2 1  

TER ESA L B E N S C H  
BR ITTN EY BLU RTON 
D IAN N E  BROWN 
MARY ALICE COBB 
CAN D I  GOODWI N 
D E N N I S  G R E E NAWALD 
M I C H E L E  G R I F FITH 
MARTHA J U DI SCAK 

J E N N I F E R  0. MARTI N 
KATLYN MCCO N N E L L  
TRI NA W M EDLOCK 
WH ITNEY RUSSELL 
C H E RYL WEST 
ROSE WHITE 
STAC EY M I C H ELLE WI LLIAMSON 


